
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




March 8, 2016


1


Employees’ Retirement Fund


Benefit Plan Overview







Road to Retirement


• What is my plan?        
• How many ways can I save for 


retirement?          
• Where do I start?           


2







Contributions to the Fund


• The Employees’ Retirement Fund was established in 
1944


• There is a cost sharing arrangement between the 
City and employees:


• The City pays 63% of the total cost and plan 
members pay 37%.


– The Employee contribution rate is currently 13.32% of 
pay.


3







Defined Benefit Plan
(condition of employment)


401K Plan Options


457 Plan Options


Personal Savings


What are my 
options to save for 


retirement as a 
City of Dallas 
Employee?


ERF Member’s Retirement Savings Options


4







What is a Defined Benefit Plan


5


• A defined benefit pension plan is a plan in which an 
employer/sponsor promises a specified monthly benefit 
for retirement that is: 


 predetermined by a formula based on the 
employee's earnings history 


 tenure of service
 multiplier 
 and age.







ERF Board of Trustees


Employee Elected Trustees


6


Carla D. Brewer
Vice-Chair


John D. Jenkins
Chair


Tina Richardson
Trustee







ERF Board of Trustees


Council Appointed Trustees


7


Lee M. Kleinman
Trustee


John W. Peavy III
Trustee


Randy Bowman
Trustee







ERF Board of Trustees


Ex-Officio Trustee


8


Craig D. Kinton
Trustee







Who Is Eligible for ERF Pension Benefits


• All non-uniformed, permanent City of Dallas employees are 
members of the Employees’ Retirement Fund (Fund). 


• Employees who are not eligible to participate in the Fund include:
– An elected official
– A contract employee
– A temporary employee
– A uniformed employee of the police or fire department


9







Service Credit


• Members begin earning service credit on the date they become 
permanent employees.


• Service credit includes:
– The full and partial years a member has worked for the City 


and paid into the Fund


– The unused vacation hours for which a member is paid when 
they leave employment


– Up to five years of active military duty while a member is 
employed by the City if they return within the period required 
by Chapter 40A, the plan document


10







Retirement Eligibility


Members are eligible to retire when they meet one of the following conditions:


– Service retirement—Members are eligible to receive retirement benefits 
when you have 30 years of service credit. If a member is under age 50 
when they retire, their monthly benefit will be reduced.


– Normal retirement—Age 60 is the normal retirement age without a 
minimum service credit. 


– Rule of 78— A member may retire at or after age 50 if their age and years 
of service credit added together total at least 78.


Members who contributed to the Fund for a minimum of five years are vested. 


Members who terminate with five years of credited service and leave their 
contributions in the Fund may start receiving a pension at age 60.


11







Retirement Benefit Review


12


Benefit Plan Factors Current Plan


Retirement Eligibility o Age 60
o 30 years of Credited Service
o Rule of 78 Early Retirement  


(unreduced actuarially)
o Disability Retirement


Death Benefit o Joint & 100% (reduced)
o Joint & 50%
o Ten-Year Guarantee


Cost of Living Adjustment 
(COLA)


Maximum of 5% based on CPI


Highest Average Earnings 3-year average







Formula for Calculating the Benefit


Service Credit in Years (Full & Partial)


X    Multiplier (2.75%)


X  Average Monthly Pay


= Calculated Monthly Benefit


13







Retirement Calculation Example


14


Benefit Plan Factors Current Plan


Employee Contribution 13.32%


Average Annual Salary $50,000


Employee’s Age 60


Years of Credited Service 25


Multiplier 2.75%


Annual Pension Benefit $34,375.00


Health Care Supplement ($125/monthly) $  1,500.00


Annual Benefit $35,875.00


Monthly Benefit $ 2,989.58


This chart is for illustrative purposes only







`


ERF Value of a Pension Benefit


Member Monthly Pension– Rule of 78 $ 2,989.58


Member’s annual pension $35,875.00


At Age 80,  (20 years post retirement) 
the member’s accumulated pension


$717,500.00*


At Age 85,  (25 years post retirement)
the member’s accumulated pension


$896,875.00*


*This amount does not include annual cost of living adjustments and is for illustrative purposes only
15







If A Member Becomes Divorced


• Members are required to provide ERF with a 
copy of all divorce decree(s) for divorce(s) 
occurring while working for the City.


• Qualified Domestic Relations Order(s) must be 
approved by the court system.


• Common Law Marriage requires court 
intervention for a divorce. 


16







Choosing a Benefit Option


The Fund offers three benefit payment options 
when a member retires:


1. Joint & Full Survivor (100%) with 10 Years Certain
2. Joint & 1/2 Survivor (50%) with 10 Years Certain
3. Life with 10 Years Certain


17







− Full benefits for a member’s lifetime.  


− When a member dies prior to receiving 120 
payments, their designee(s) or estate will receive 
the remainder of 120 payments in an actuarially 
reduced lump sum payment.


1. Life with 10 Years Certain 


Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.


18







− Full benefits for your lifetime.


− When a member dies, their beneficiary will 
receive 1/2 of a monthly benefit for the rest of his 
or her life.


− If the member and beneficiary die before 120 
payments, their estate or designee(s) will receive 
the remainder of the 120 payments in an 
actuarially reduced lump sum payment.


2. Joint & Half (50%) Survivor


Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.


19



Presenter

Presentation Notes

This option pays you full benefits for your lifetime  After your death your beneficiary receives half of your monthly benefitIf you both die before you receive 120 payments your designee receives a final lump sum payment of the remaining 120 payments







• Available to members if they have 15 years of service or if they 
retire at or after age 60


– Reduced benefits for a lifetime.


– When member dies, their beneficiary will receive the same 
amount for the remainder of his or her life.


− If the member and beneficiary die before 120 payments, 
the estate or designee(s) will receive the remainder of the 
120 payments in an actuarially reduced lump sum payment.


3. Joint & Full (100%) Survivor  


Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.


20



Presenter

Presentation Notes

This option pays you full benefits for your lifetime  After your death your beneficiary receives half of your monthly benefitIf you both die before you receive 120 payments your designee receives a final lump sum payment of the remaining 120 payments







If A Member Leaves the City…


Members’ options are:
1. If Vested:
 Leave all contributions in the Fund and receive 


a pension at age 60.
 Members may request a refund of 


contributions
2. If not Vested:  
 Members may request a refund of 


contributions within three (3) years or forfeit 
their contributions.


21



Presenter

Presentation Notes

 







If a Member Becomes Disabled


• There are two types of disability retirement
1. Service Disability
2. Non-Service Disability


• Members who are approved for this benefit 
earn a lifetime annuity calculated based on 
a minimum of 10 years of service credit.


Total and Permanently Disability means a member is unable work at all.


22



Presenter

Presentation Notes

 Service Disability—If you become totally and permanently disabled while performing your job, you are eligible to apply for service disability benefits. There is no minimum service requirement. Non-service Disability—If your disability is not related to your work, you may apply for non-service disability benefits. The following Fund members are eligible for non-service disability retirement:	• Active members with five or more years of service credit	• Inactive members with 10 or more years of service credit.







If a Member is Rehired


Three Possible Options:


− Break in Service
− Previous service is counted if a member leaves 


their money in the Fund.
− A member may be able to buyback their service if 


they take a refund…


23



Presenter

Presentation Notes

The period you were gone is called a break in serviceIf you left your contributions in when you left that time is counted toward your service creditIf you took a refund of your contributions you are eligible to re-instate your service credit if your break in service is six years or less:You must work for the City one year before you can pay the money backYou must put back your contributions plus any interestYou have three years to put the money back in the FundIf you have previously forfeited your contributions you can request reinstatement of service time 







Questions


24





		Slide Number 1

		Road to Retirement

		�Contributions to the Fund�

		ERF Member’s Retirement Savings Options

		What is a Defined Benefit Plan

		ERF Board of Trustees

		ERF Board of Trustees

		ERF Board of Trustees

		�Who Is Eligible for ERF Pension Benefits�

		�Service Credit�

		�Retirement Eligibility�

		Retirement Benefit Review

		Formula for Calculating the Benefit

		Retirement Calculation Example�

		Slide Number 15

		   If A Member Becomes Divorced

		   Choosing a Benefit Option

		   Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.

		   Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.

		   Choosing a Benefit Option, cont.

		   If A Member Leaves the City…

		   If a Member Becomes Disabled

		   If a Member is Rehired

		Questions






1


  Employees’ Retirement Fund


New Tier of Pension Benefits







Cost Impact of Studies


2


Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund
Possible Benefit Changes for New Hires


Preliminary Normal Cost Rate (NC%) as of 12/31/2014 20.29%


Description of Benefit Modification


Decrease in 
NC%


Percentage 
Decrease


1. Age 65 with 5 years of service Normal Retirement and
Rule of 80 Early Retirement with full actuarial reduction 4.38% 21.6%


2. CPI COLA, with maximum of 3.00% (valued as 2.50% COLA) 0.62% 3.1%
3. Average Monthly Earnings period changed from 3 to 5 years 0.65% 3.2%
4. Normal Form of payment changed to life only annuity 1.15% 5.6%
5. Elimination of $125 health supplement 0.71% 3.5%
6. Benefit multiplier changed from 2.75% to 2.50% 1.60% 7.9%
7. Combination of all prior Scenarios 7.61% 37.5%


8. Scenario 7, Service-Based Health Supplement*, 
and Unreduced 40 years of service provision 7.39% 36.4%


9. Scenario 8, with benefit multiplier lowered to 2.25% 8.42% 41.5%


10. Scenario 7, with Normal Form of payment of life with 10 years
guaranteed and Unreduced at 40 years of service provision 7.11% 35.0%


Combinations Scenario 7 Scenario 8 Scenario 9 Scenario 10
NC% as of 12/31/2014 valuation 20.29% 20.29% 20.29% 20.29%


NC% Combination Study Savings 7.61% 7.39% 8.42% 7.11%
NC% for new hire 12.68% 12.90% 11.87% 13.18%


*In Scenario 8, the health supplement provides 100% of the supplement for members with 20 or more years of service, 50% of the current health supplement for members with less than 
20 years of service, and eliminates the supplement for members with less than 10 years of service.







Formula for Calculating the Benefit


Service Credit in Years (Full & Partial)


X    Multiplier


X  Average Monthly Pay


= Calculated Monthly Benefit


3







Retirement Benefit Review


4


Benefit Plan Factors Current Plan Proposed Plan


Retirement Eligibility o Age 60


o 30 years of Credited Service


o Rule of 78 Early 
Retirement  


o Disability Retirement


o Age 65 (5 years credited service 
required)


o 40 years of Credited Service


o Rule of 80 Early 
Retirement


o Disability Retirement


Death Benefit o Joint & 100% (reduced)


o Joint & 50%


o Ten-Year Guarantee


o Joint & 100% (reduced)


o Joint & 50% (reduced)


o Ten-Year Guarantee


Cost of Living Adjustment 
(COLA)


Maximum of 5% based on CPI Maximum of 3% based on CPI


Highest Average Earnings 3 year average 5 year average







Retirement Calculation Example


5


Benefit Plan Factors Current Plan
Rule 78


Proposed Plan
Rule of 80


Employee Contribution 13.32% 13.32%


Average Annual Salary $50,000 $50,000


Employee’s Age 60 65


Years of Credited Service 25 25


Multiplier 2.75% 2.50%


Annual Pension Benefit $34,375.00 $31,250.00


Health Care Supplement
($125/monthly)


$  1,500.00 N/A


Annual Benefit $35,875.00 $31,250.00


Monthly Benefit $ 2,989.58 $ 2,604.17







ERF Value of a Pension Benefit


Retirement Factors Current Plan
(Benefit Payments)


Proposed Plan
(Benefit Payments)


Average Annual Salary $50,000 $50,000
Years of Credited Service 25 25


Multiplier 2.75% 2.50%


Monthly Benefit $ 2,989.58
(With health supplement)


$ 2,604.17
(Without health supplement)


Member’s annual pension $35,875.00 $31,250.00


The member’s accumulated pension
20 years post retirement $717,500.00* N/A


The member’s accumulated pension
23 years post retirement N/A $718,750.00*


*This amount does not include annual cost of living adjustments 6





		Slide Number 1

		Cost Impact of Studies

		Formula for Calculating the Benefit

		Retirement Benefit Review

		�Retirement Calculation Example�

		Slide Number 6






FOR CLIENT USE ONLY


March 8, 2016


P O R T F O L I O  U P D A T E


Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund







-0 .18%


9.28%


1.38%


-10%


-5%


0%


5%


10%


15%


1/
2/


20
15


2/
2/


20
15


3/
2/


20
15


4/
2/


20
15


5/
2/


20
15


6/
2/


20
15


7/
2/


20
15


8/
2/


20
15


9/
2/


20
15


10
/2


/2
01


5


11
/2


/2
01


5


12
/2


/2
01


5


Benchmark ex Top 10 Top 10 Total Benchmark


C
um


ul
at


iv
e 


Re
tu


rn


Top-Ten Index Holdings Performance
S&P 500 Index
Cumulative Return
January 1, 2015 – December 31, 2015


Source: FactSet. Data presented reflects past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Returns include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. S&P 500 Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates make no express or 
implied warranties or representations and shall have no liability whatsoever with respect to any S&P data contained herein, if shown. The S&P data has been licensed for use by INTECH and may not be further redistributed or used as a basis 
for other indices or any securities or financial products. This report has not been approved, reviewed, or produced by S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's indices, please visit 
www.spdji.com. 







Benchmark ex Top 10 82.27% -0.18% -0.16%
Top 10 17.73% 9.28% 1.54%


Apple Inc. 3.28% -3.02% -0.06%
Microsoft Corporation 2.48% 22.70% 0.44%
Exxon Mobil Corporation 1.81% -12.76% -0.23%
General Electric Company 1.64% 27.54% 0.39%
Johnson & Johnson 1.59% 1.16% 0.01%
Amazon.com, Inc. 1.45% 117.78% 0.76%
Wells Fargo & Company 1.41% 1.85% 0.01%
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Class B 1.38% -12.06% -0.18%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1.36% 8.37% 0.09%
Facebook, Inc. Class A 1.33% 34.15% 0.31%


Total 100.00% 1.38% 1.38%


Ending 
Weight Total  Retu rn


Contribu t ion  
to Retu rn


Performance Attribution by Top-Ten Holdings
S&P 500 Index
January 1, 2015 – December 31, 2015


Data presented reflects past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Returns include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Source: FactSet. S&P 500 Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates make no express or 
implied warranties or representations and shall have no liability whatsoever with respect to any S&P data contained herein, if shown. The S&P data has been licensed for use by INTECH and may not be further redistributed or used as a basis 
for other indices or any securities or financial products. This report has not been approved, reviewed, or produced by S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's indices, please visit 
www.spdji.com.







-4 .20%


-4.89%
-4.32%


-12%


-10%


-8%


-6%


-4%


-2%


0%


1/
1/


20
16


1/
8/


20
16


1/
15


/2
01


6


1/
22


/2
01


6


1/
29


/2
01


6


2/
5/


20
16


2/
12


/2
01


6


2/
19


/2
01


6


2/
26


/2
01


6


Benchmark ex Top 10 Top 10 Total Benchmark


C
um


ul
at


iv
e 


Re
tu


rn


Top-Ten Index Holdings Performance
S&P 500 Index
Cumulative Return
January 1, 2016 – February 26, 2016


Top 10 stocks reflects ten largest stocks by market cap at year-end 2015.
Source: FactSet. Data presented reflects past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Returns include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. S&P 500 Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates make no express or 
implied warranties or representations and shall have no liability whatsoever with respect to any S&P data contained herein, if shown. The S&P data has been licensed for use by INTECH and may not be further redistributed or used as a basis 
for other indices or any securities or financial products. This report has not been approved, reviewed, or produced by S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's indices, please visit 
www.spdji.com. 







Benchmark ex Top 10 82.41% -4.20% -3.48%
Top 10 17.59% -4.89% -0.84%


Apple Inc. 3.17% -7.44% -0.25%
Microsoft Corporation 2.40% -6.88% -0.17%
Exxon Mobil Corporation 1.99% 5.83% 0.12%
General Electric Company 1.63% -4.88% -0.08%
Johnson & Johnson 1.72% 3.72% 0.07%
Amazon.com, Inc. 1.25% -17.85% -0.26%
Wells Fargo & Company 1.31% -10.87% -0.16%
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. Class B 1.45% -0.09% 0.00%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 1.24% -12.26% -0.17%
Facebook, Inc. Class A 1.44% 3.11% 0.05%


Total 100.00% -4.32% -4.32%


Ending 
Weight Total  Retu rn


Contribu t ion  
to Retu rn


Performance Attribution by Top-Ten Holdings
S&P 500 Index
January 1, 2016 – February 26, 2016


Top 10 stocks reflects ten largest stocks by market cap at year-end 2015.
Source: FactSet. Data presented reflects past performance, which is no guarantee of future results. Returns include the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Source: FactSet. S&P 500 Dow Jones Indices LLC and/or its affiliates 
make no express or implied warranties or representations and shall have no liability whatsoever with respect to any S&P data contained herein, if shown. The S&P data has been licensed for use by INTECH and may not be further 
redistributed or used as a basis for other indices or any securities or financial products. This report has not been approved, reviewed, or produced by S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC's 
indices, please visit www.spdji.com.



http://www.spdji.com/





30% 22%
34%


51%


-37%


7%
-20%


25% 21%
7%


27%
44%


-15%


17% 20%


61%


18% 14% 19%


90%


-19%


-100%


-80%


-60%


-40%


-20%


0%


20%


40%


60%


80%


100%


1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
(YTD)


23% 33% 29% 21% -9% -12% -22% 30% 11% 4% 16% 5% -39% 26% 16% 1% 16% 32% 14% 1% -4%


Calendar Year and Market Return


% Contribution to Calendar-Year Returns from Top-Ten Stocks


Historical Observations on Market Concentration
S&P 500 Index
January 1, 1996 – February 26, 2016


Top 10 stocks reflects ten largest stocks by market cap at year-end 2015.
Source: FactSet. Past performance is no guarantee of future results.


Over the past 20 years, the median contribution of the ten largest names to 
the overall market return is 20% vs. a contribution of 90% in 2015.







Performance
Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund 
As of February 28, 2016
Preliminary


Periods of less than one year are not annualized.
Performance includes the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings.
Portfolio returns net of management fees are calculated using the accrued fixed management fee or base management fee only.


U.S. Enhanced Index
Quarter to


Date
1


Year
3


Year
5


Year
Inception to


Date


(3/21/2006)


Fund (Gross of Fees) -4.61% -5.96% 10.60% 10.29% 6.50%


S&P 500 Index -5.09% -6.19% 10.75% 10.13% 6.26%


Difference 0.48% 0.23% -0.15% 0.16% 0.24%


Fund (Net of Fees) -4.66% -6.28% 10.24% 9.94% 6.17%


S&P 500 Index -5.09% -6.19% 10.75% 10.13% 6.26%


Difference 0.43% -0.09% -0.51% -0.19% -0.09%


Initial Fund Date: 3/21/2006


Initial Funding Amount: $288.6 Million


Current Market Value: $129.5 Million


Annualized







Year to
Date


Inception to 
Date


Beginning Market Value (funded 3/21/2006) $135,912,524 $288,558,238


Client Directed Contributions $0 $15,318,621


Client Directed Withdrawals $0 -$342,914,600


Change in Asset Value* -$6,368,907 $168,581,359


Ending Market Value $129,543,617 $129,543,617


*Values shown are approximate.
Inception to date information is rounded to the nearest thousand prior to 2004; actual values have been used thereafter.


Asset Growth Summary
Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund 
As of February 28, 2016
Preliminary





ClientPerformance


															Annualized


			U.S. Enhanced Plus			Quarter to
Date			Year to
Date			1
Year			3
Years			5
Years			Inception to Date


			 																		(X/X/XXXX)


			Fund (Gross of Fees)			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%


			S&P 500 Index			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%


			Difference			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%


			Fund (Net of Fees)			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%


			S&P 500 Index			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%


			Difference			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%			0.00%








AGS


						Year to
Date			Inception to Date


			Beginning Market Value (funded 3/21/2006)			$135,912,524			$288,558,238


			Client Directed Contributions			$0			$15,318,621


			Client Directed Withdrawals			$0			-$342,914,600


			Change in Asset Value*			-$6,368,907			$168,581,359


			Ending Market Value			$129,543,617			$129,543,617










		Slide Number 1

		Slide Number 2

		Slide Number 3

		Slide Number 4

		Slide Number 5

		Slide Number 6

		Slide Number 7

		Slide Number 8






Investor Intelligence Awards


http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/[2/23/2016 3:14:19 PM]


Investor Intelligence Awards


Building upon the successful launch of the Investor Intelligence Network,


 the Investor Intelligence Awards were created to recognize the most


 outstanding and innovative Corporate and Public Plan sponsors and


 Endowments and Foundations in North America. Investor Intelligence


 Network showcases and highlights the exceptional work of the award


 nominees and winners while also providing a private platform for


 members to participate and engage in stimulating and free-fowing


 discussions on trending topics and issues.


The Investor Intelligence Awards are the frst of their kind to incorporate


 the nominations of nearly 800 asset allocators, all of whom are members


 of our prestigious Investor Intelligence Network community. Following a


 thorough voting process conducted over several months, nominees and


 winners are selected and honored at an awards ceremony.


The Investor Intelligence Awards are held in conjunction with the following


 events each year:


Roundtable for Consultants and Institutional Investors


Roundtable for Corporate Funds and Insurance Plans


Roundtable for Public and Taft-Hartley Plans


Endowments & Foundations Roundtable


The combination of the Investor Intelligence Awards with their respective


UPCOMING EVENT


Nominees Announcement for


 the Inaugural Investor


 Intelligence Awards for


 Endowments and Foundations


 in North America


2015 EVENTS


Register for the 2015 Endowments


 & Foundations Roundtable


 


HOME NORTH AMERICA EUROPE SOVEREIGN FUNDS


Investor Intelligence Awards



http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/nominees-announcement-for-the-inagural-investor-intelligence-awards-for-endowments-and-foundtations-in-north-america/

http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/nominees-announcement-for-the-inagural-investor-intelligence-awards-for-endowments-and-foundtations-in-north-america/

http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/nominees-announcement-for-the-inagural-investor-intelligence-awards-for-endowments-and-foundtations-in-north-america/

http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/nominees-announcement-for-the-inagural-investor-intelligence-awards-for-endowments-and-foundtations-in-north-america/

http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/nominees-announcement-for-the-inagural-investor-intelligence-awards-for-endowments-and-foundtations-in-north-america/

http://www.iiforums.com/e&f/forms/e&f15-responseform.html

http://www.iiforums.com/e&f/forms/e&f15-responseform.html





Investor Intelligence Awards


http://www.iiconferences.com/iin/awards/[2/23/2016 3:14:19 PM]


 roundtables allows for the nominees and winners to share their


 experiences and network with their peers.


The nominees and winners contained in these pages represent some of


 the most cutting-edge plans in North America.


INVESTOR INTELLIGENCE NETWORK      
INSTITUTIONAL INVESTOR INSTITUTE      
SOVEREIGN INVESTOR INSTITUTE      


 CONTACT      
PRIVACY      
TERMS


 © 2016 Institutional Investor



https://www.investorintelligencenetwork.com/

http://www.iimemberships.com/preloginNew/iiminstituteprelogin.asp?Institute_id=123

http://www.iimemberships.com/preloginNew/iiminstituteprelogin.asp?Institute_id=155&SectionID=2077&EventID=&ElementID=

http://www.iiforums.com/iin/awards/contact-us

http://www.iiforums.com/iin/awards/privacy-policy

http://www.iiforums.com/iin/awards/terms-and-conditions

http://www.institutionalinvestor.com/

http://www.iiforums.com/iin/awards/wp-content/uploads/2014/09/cps14-5-small.png



		iiconferences.com

		Investor Intelligence Awards








DISCUSSION SHEET 
 


Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Board of Trustees Meeting 


 
March 8, 2016 


 
 
Issue: Second Quarter Cash Requirements and Rebalancing 
 
 
Attachment: None  
 
 
Discussion: Our second quarter cash needs are estimated to be $45 


million. We are proposing to take the $45 million from the 
following managers:  Heitman ($39,000,000), Adelante 
($3,000,000), and Security Capital ($3,000,000).   


 
 
Recommendation: Approve the proposed cash requirements and rebalancing 


plan.  Suggested motion for the approval is as follows:  
Move approval to take the second quarter cash 
requirements and rebalance the managers as noted above. 





		March 8, 2016






2016 Offerings
Portfolio Concepts  


and Management
May 2-5, 2016  |  Philadelphia, Pennsylvania


www.ifebp.org/portfolio


International and  
Emerging Market  


Investing
July 25-27, 2016  |  San Francisco, California


www.ifebp.org/intlinvesting


Investment Programs Through  
Wharton Executive Education


In partnership with the International  
Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans


  #IFWHARTON







2016  Wharton Programs2


Investment programs offered in conjunction with the Wharton School 
provide investment management education for those with differing 
educational needs and levels of experience. These programs can build 
your skills in portfolio oversight and give you the tools you need to make 
informed investment decisions.


Who Should Attend 
The Wharton investment programs are designed to meet the needs of fiduciaries from 
both defined benefit and defined contribution plans who represent various industries, 
sizes and geographic areas (United States and Canada), including:


•	 Multiemployer and public plan trustees
•	 Administrators and staff
•	 Human resources and benefits professionals
•	 Corporate officers and executives
•	 Finance personnel
•	 Investment professionals.
The programs are independent units that may be completed in any sequence. However, we 
recommend individuals with little investment experience complete the Portfolio Concepts 
and Management program prior to attending the International and Emerging Market 
Investing or specialized programs.


Why You Should Attend
Learn the core concepts and tools needed for effective portfolio oversight and continue to 
refine and heighten your knowledge with advanced and specialized programs—all led by 
faculty of the prestigious Wharton School.


The Wharton School 
Investment Programs 2016







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 3


About the Wharton School 
Partnership 


The International Foundation takes great pride in its longstanding 
relationship with the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania. 
Spanning over 35 years, this alliance has resulted in high-quality investment 
programs as well as the Certified Employee Benefit Specialist® (CEBS®) 
program in the United States.*


The International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans is the largest educational association 
serving those in the benefits industry. For over 60 years, the International Foundation has 
served as the premier source of benefits education and information, providing objective, 
accurate and timely information. Services include in-person training, distance learning and 
publications covering a broad range of topics. Programs are available for all levels, from 
basic concepts to advanced strategies. The International Foundation also sponsors the CEBS 
designation program with the Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania in the 
United States and Dalhousie University in Canada.


The International Foundation offers membership with services such as personalized 
research, live and recorded webcasts, online peer networking, publications, survey results 
and daily industry news delivery. In addition, members receive discounts on educational 
programs, e-learning and books. Learn more about how the International Foundation can 
help you—Visit www.ifebp.org or call (888) 334-3327, option 2, to request information by 
mail.


*Canadian CEBS partner is Dalhousie University.  


Contents Page


Portfolio Concepts and Management  4


International and  
Emerging Market Investing


 6


Additional Contents


Continuing Education Credit  8


The Wharton School  
Learning Environment


 
 9


Faculty Information  10


Program Location/Hotel Information  12


Registration Policies  14


Program Registration Form  15







2016  Wharton Programs4


Portfolio Concepts and Management  
Monday, May 2-Thursday, May 5, 2016 
The Wharton School | University of Pennsylvania | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania


Portfolio Concepts and Management is a 3½-day program that offers 
lecture/discussion sessions, problem-solving exercises and an interactive 
case study. Portfolio Concepts and Management is offered every year at the 
Wharton School on the University of Philadelphia campus. 


Objective
This program lays the groundwork for the core principles of portfolio theory and 
investment performance measurement, offering the practical tools and experiences 
needed to make sound investment management decisions. It is intended for those 
who have had exposure to investment concepts, with limited experience with 
academic coursework—or those looking to refresh their past experience.


Outline


MOndAY, MAY 2 
7:15-8:15 a.m. 
Registration and Breakfast 
Steinberg Conference Center 


8:15 a.m.-12:00 noon
Introduction and Overview  
of Financial Assets 
•	  The difference between a bond and  


a stock
•	 How bonds and stocks are evaluated
•	 Discounted value of coupons
•	  What happens to bonds when interest 


rates change?
•	 Call features
•	 Rating services
•	 Different types of indexes
•	 Different definitions of earnings


12:00 noon-1:00 p.m.
Lunch
Provided at the conference center


MOndAY, MAY 2 (Cont.) 
1:00-4:15 p.m.
Fundamentals of Portfolio Theory
•	  Time-weighted and value-weighted 


rates of return
•	 Principles of diversification
•	 The concept of efficiency
•	  How to construct well-diversified 


portfolios
•	  How to build portfolios for a targeted 


risk level


4:30-5:30 p.m.
Welcome Reception (Optional)
Sheraton Philadelphia University City Hotel


TuESdAY, MAY 3
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Breakfast
Provided at the conference center







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 5


Portfolio Concepts and Management  


TuESdAY, MAY 3 (Cont.)
8:30 a.m.-12:00 noon
Performance Evaluation
•	 Elements of manager monitoring
•	 Risk-adjusted measures
•	 Factors behind the numbers
•	 Role of investment style
•	  What do the numbers in a performance 


evaluation report mean?
•	  Using your performance measurement 


tools (practical framework)
•	 Impact of investment policy


12:00 noon-1:00 p.m.
Lunch
Provided at the conference center


1:00-4:15 p.m.
Fundamentals of Valuation
•	  How does an analyst determine the 


price of stock?
•	  What determines the volatility of a bond?
•	  Mechanics of compounding and  


discounting
•	 Valuation of annuities
•	 Present and future value


4:15-4:30 p.m.
Introduction to Case Study


WEdnESdAY, MAY 4
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Breakfast
Provided at the conference center


8:30 a.m.-12:00 noon
Macroeconomic Issues and Financial 
Markets
•	 Basics of price and return
•	  Monetary and fiscal policy structures 


and current stances
•	 Exchange rates and international factors


12:00 noon-1:00 p.m.
Lunch
Provided at the conference center


WEdnESdAY, MAY 4 (Cont.)
1:00-4:15 p.m.
The Current Markets
•	 Recent trends
•	 Determining the discount rate
•	 Historical risk and return patterns
•	 The capital asset pricing model
•	 Price distortions


4:15-6:00 p.m.
Case Study Group Work
(Dinner on your own)


ThurSdAY, MAY 5
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Breakfast
Provided at the conference center


8:30-11:00 a.m.
Asset Allocation and Impacts  
of Risk on Return
•	 Trends in pension management
•	 Investment policy
•	  Overall asset allocation and allocation 


within asset class
•	  Rebalancing vs. reinforcing asset  


allocation


11:00 a.m.-12:00 noon
Case Study
Attendance required to earn a certificate


“
”


The Portfolio Concepts is intense, 
and all the topics are good and 
provide risk-free discussions 
that are very informative. All 
topics discussed were very useful. 
Overall, this conference is very 
educational.


raymond r. Santander 
Trustee 


New York City Employees  
Retirement System







2016  Wharton Programs6


International and Emerging  
Market Investing 
Monday, July 25-Wednesday, July 27, 2016 
Wharton | San Francisco | San Francisco, California


International and Emerging Market Investing is a 2½-day specialty course that 
includes lecture/discussion sessions and small group breakout sessions. 


Objective
This course is designed to provide insight into the global marketplace and how it 
impacts your funds’ investment strategy. You will discuss the opportunities and risks 
of several international and emerging countries, as well as how to navigate these 
risks. This course is designed for individuals who have a solid base in investment 
management principles and who seek to explore the opportunities available through 
international investing.


Outline


MOndAY, JulY 25 
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Registration and Breakfast 
Provided at Wharton  |  San Francisco 


8:30-10:00 a.m.
Globalization and Global  
Economic Markets
•	 Key global economic trends
•	  Recent political-economic headlines 


(especially Europe and the Middle East)
•	  Shifting balance of global economic 


power
•	 Global demographic trends
•	 Principal factors driving globalization
•	 Foreign exchange markets
•	 Global financial markets
•	 Risks of globalization


10:15 a.m.-12:00 noon
Emerging Markets:  
Opportunities and Risks
•	 The rise of emerging markets
•	 The BRIC, N-11 and beyond
•	 Sources of growth and competitiveness
•	 Investment trends and opportunities
•	 Economic risks
•	 Political and legal risks
•	 Observations and key challenges


MOndAY, JulY 25 (Cont.)
12:00 noon-1:00 p.m.
Lunch
Provided at Wharton | San Francisco


1:00-2:00 p.m.
Emerging Markets: A Financial Force
•	 Emerging markets financial environment
•	 Emerging markets financial systems
•	  Foreign financial opportunities in 


emerging markets
•	  The rise of emerging markets financial 


firms
•	 Case study: ICBC in South Africa


2:00-2:45 p.m.
Discussion of Current Events  
and Day One Q&A


3:00-5:00 p.m.
Emerging Markets Financial Markets: 
Case and Group Analysis
•	 HSBC in China case
•	 Country, sector analysis and selection







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 7


International and Emerging  
Market Investing 


TuESdAY, JulY 26
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Breakfast
Provided at Wharton | San Francisco


8:30-10:00 a.m.
Group Presentations and Discussion


10:15 a.m.-12:00 noon
Mechanics of International  
Diversification
•	 Mathematics of portfolios
•	  Key measures: Correlations, Sharpe 


ratios, alpha vs. beta
•	  Classic portfolio optimization with  


U.S. stocks and bonds


12:00 noon-1:00 p.m.
Lunch
Provided at Wharton | San Francisco


1:00-2:30 p.m. 
Developed Market Equities
•	 Global equity market capitalization
•	  International return and portfolio 


mathematics
•	 History of risks and returns
•	  Optimal portfolio allocations with  


U.S. and foreign equity


2:45-5:00 p.m.
Emerging Market Equity
•	  Classification of emerging market 


countries
•	  Market capitalization within the  


emerging market segment
•	 Emerging market indices
•	 The emerging market “growth trap”
•	 Frontier markets


WEdnESdAY, JulY 27
7:30-8:30 a.m.
Breakfast
Provided at Wharton | San Francisco


8:30-10:00 a.m.
Global Bonds and Exchange Rates
•	 Risk of bonds
—Duration risk
—Interest risk
—Foreign exchange risk


•	 Geography of the global bond market
•	  Impact of hedging currency risk in 


foreign stocks


10:15 a.m.-12:00 noon
Foreign Investment Vehicles— 
Funds, MNCs, ADRs and  
Electronically Traded Funds (ETFs)
•	 Funds
—Country funds
—Closed-end funds
—International funds
—Foreign funds
—Index funds


•	 Individual stocks


“
”


An incredibly deep dive into 
emerging markets that broadened 
not only my understanding of 
the markets but my fiduciary 
responsibilities.


James rossler Jr.  
Trustee 


Ohio School Employees Retirement System







2016  Wharton Programs8


Earning Your Certificate
A certificate of completion from the Wharton School will 
be awarded to those who attend all sessions (please note, 
programs have early-evening group work sessions).


If you wish to earn a certificate, please make your travel 
plans accordingly and leave early evenings open as 
indicated on the program schedule.


registration Includes
•	 A curriculum binder including teaching materials and up-to-date resources
•	  A certificate from the Wharton School upon fulfilling attendance and participation 


requirements
•	  Daily breakfasts, lunch on all days that programs extend into the afternoon and 


refreshment breaks in the mornings and afternoons.


Additional Class notes
•	   Registrants will be notified by e-mail when select materials are posted on the Wharton 


website that will serve as prereading for the program.
•	 Please note that the scheduling of specific sessions and/or faculty is subject to change.
•	 For questions on curriculum, please e-mail tiffanyu@ifebp.org or call (262) 373-7652.


Continuing Education Credit
Most state boards/departments that license professionals will accept International 
Foundation courses for their continuing education requirements if the course 
content is applicable. As a service to attendees, CE accreditation procedures have 
been implemented. This additional service is provided at a nominal administrative 
fee ($25) and must be paid by those requesting the service. If you are an insurance 
professional, please note that state insurance departments do not consider 
investment topics as appropriate for insurance continuing education credit. 
Therefore, insurance credit is not available for the Wharton investment courses. 
Visit www.ifebp.org/education/continuinged for information regarding earning 
continuing education credit for your profession.


“ ”
The Foundation and Wharton continue to provide a stellar investment 
program. The curriculum and faculty present real-world information 
that I can take home and apply immediately. There is no doubt I will be 
a better trustee because of it.


Michael Brown 
Board Chairman 


Municipal Employees’ Retirement System of Michigan







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 9


Experience the Wharton School— 
Transforming Insight Into Practice


Founded as the first U.S. business school in 1881, the Wharton School of 
the University of Pennsylvania has consistently driven change in business 
education and research.


Wharton has approximately 4,600 undergraduate, M.B.A. and doctoral students and 
an alumni network of more than 80,000 worldwide. Wharton’s Aresty Institute of 
Executive Education serves up to 8,000 mid- to senior-level executives annually. Taught 
by acclaimed Wharton faculty, more than 200 open enrollment and custom programs 
are offered in such areas as finance, leadership, strategy/management and marketing. 
World-class faculty teaching the courses include skilled educators and researchers, award-
winning authors and leading authorities in the investment management field.


Wharton Investment Programs
The International Foundation’s partnership with the Wharton School includes four 
investment programs, which are offered on a rotating schedule.  


Core Programs (Held at the Steinberg Conference Center in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania)
•	 Portfolio Concepts and Management (held annually)
•	 Advanced Investments Management (look for offering in 2017)


Specialty Programs (Held at the Wharton | San Francisco facility)
•	 Alternative Investment Strategies (look for offering in 2018)
•	 International and Emerging Market Investing


The Wharton School learning Environment
Steinberg Conference Center 
Wharton School–University of Pennsylvania 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
The Steinberg Conference Center on the 
University of Pennsylvania campus offers a 
state-of-the-art, comfortable environment 
conducive to adult learning. Breakout rooms 
allow for small group discussions. Direct 
interaction with faculty is encouraged and 
aided by the limited class size. You will  
have access to the university bookstore  
and recreation facilities as well.







2016  Wharton Programs1 0


Wharton Faculty


Wharton faculty members are skilled educators and researchers, award-
winning authors and leading authorities in the investment management field.


Following are the biographies of faculty members who taught sessions in the 
International Foundation/Wharton programs in the recent past.


Jeffrey F. Jaffe 
Associate Professor of Finance  
The Wharton School


Dr. Jaffe is an active 
researcher, with particular 
interest in the effect of inflation on the 
returns of stocks and bonds, valuation 
of the firm and the effect of regulation 
on trading by corporate insiders. His 
articles have appeared in the Quarterly 
Economic Journal, the Journal of Finance, 
the Journal of Financial and Quantitative 
Analysis, the Journal of Financial 
Economics and the Financial Analysts’ 
Journal.


Portfolio Concepts and Management  
Advanced Investments Management


Christopher C. Geczy 
Adjunct Associate Professor 
 of Finance  
Academic Director of 
 Wharton Wealth 
 Management Initiative 
The Wharton School


Dr. Geczy researches and consults for 
clients in the areas of asset allocation, 
hedge fund portfolio analysis and 
development, financial risk management 
and the development of investment 
and trading strategies. He has a Ph.D. 
degree in finance and econometrics from 
the Graduate School of Business of the 
University of Chicago.


Alternative Investment Strategies 
Advanced Investments Management


A. Craig MacKinlay 
Joseph P. Wargrove  
 Professor of Finance  
The Wharton School


Dr. MacKinlay is a research 
associate of the National Bureau of 
Economic Research, a member of the 
Journal of Investment Consulting Advisory 
Board and a member of Morgan Stanley 
Institutional Equity Trading Academic 
Board. He received his doctorate and 
an M.B.A. degree from the University 
of Chicago and an M.B.A. degree from 
the University of Western Ontario. 
His research interests include asset 
pricing models, measuring investment 
performance and statistical methods in 
finance.


Portfolio Concepts and Management 
Advanced Investments Management


Todd Sinai 
Associate Professor  
 of Real Estate, Business  
 Economics and Public 
 Policy 
The Wharton School 


Dr. Sinai is a faculty research fellow at the 
National Bureau of Economic Research 
and a visiting scholar at the Federal Reserve 
Bank of Philadelphia. Current research 
projects include housing prices, public 
policy and housing markets, the airline 
industry and real estate investment trusts. 
He received his Ph.D. degree from the 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology. 


Alternative Investment Strategies







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 1 1


Wharton Faculty


Gordon M. Bodnar 
Morris W. Offit Professor of  
 International Finance and  
 Director of the International  
 Economics Program 
The Wharton School 
Paul H. Nitze School of Advanced 
 International Studies (SAIS) 
The Johns Hopkins University 


Dr. Bodnar teaches international finance 
in Wharton’s Executive M.B.A. program 
and is a frequent lecturer in several of its 
executive education programs. He has 
held appointments as a research fellow 
at the National Bureau of Economic 
Research and as a visiting scholar at 
the International Monetary Fund. 
His research focuses largely on the 
intersection of international finance  
and corporate finance. 


Portfolio Concepts and Management
Advanced Investments Management
International and Emerging Market Investing


Geoffrey Gerber 
President & Chief Investment  
 Officer  
TWIN Capital Management 
Faculty Member 
The Wharton School Aresty 
 Institute


As founder of TWIN Capital Management, 
Dr. Gerber is responsible for overseeing 
the management of the firm and the entire 
investment process and is recognized as 
a specialist in institutional quantitative 
investment management. Dr. Gerber is a 
faculty member for the Aresty Institute’s 
Wharton Executive Education Program 
on pension funds and investment 
management. He received his Ph.D.  
degree in economics and finance from  
the University of Pennsylvania. 


Portfolio Concepts and Management 
Advanced Investments Management


“ ”
Thought-provoking, mind-expanding yet understandable teaching 
from these professors who are very knowledgeable and experts 
in their fields. Will continue onward in the Wharton pathway of 
education for the board trustees.


Barbara M. Phillips 
School Bus Driver 


Ashland City Schools and Board Trustee 
Ohio’s School Employee Retirement System







2016  Wharton Programs1 2


Program Location and  
Hotel Information
The Wharton School of the university of Pennsylvania


Portfolio Concepts and Management
The Wharton School 
University of Pennsylvania 
Aresty Institute of Executive Education 
Steinberg Conference Center 
255 South 38th Street 
Philadelphia, PA  19104-6359 
 Phone: (215) 386-8300 
 Fax: (215) 573-3426
A ten-minute walk from Sheraton Philadelphia University City Hotel.


Hotel Reservation Information 
Sheraton Philadelphia University City Hotel 
3549 Chestnut Street 
Philadelphia, PA 19104 
 Phone: (215) 387-8000 
 Fax: (215) 387-7920 
 Reservations phone: (888) 627-7071 
 www.philadelphiasheraton.com


2016 rate: $172 single/double occupancy (15.5% tax) (Credit card guarantee will be required.)


The Sheraton is conveniently located on the campus of the University of Pennsylvania.


Amtrak’s 30th Street Station is just steps from the hotel.


Please contact the hotel directly to make your reservation. Be sure to mention the International 
Foundation when booking your hotel stay to ensure you receive the negotiated conference 
guest room rate.







(888)  334-3327 ,  opt ion 2  |  www. i febp.org /wharton 1 3


Program Location and  
Hotel Information


Wharton  |  San Francisco


International and Emerging Market Investing 
Wharton | San Francisco 
2 Harrison Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 Phone: (415) 777-1000 
 Fax: (415) 369-0598 
One mile from Omni San Francisco Hotel. 


Wharton | San Francisco is a state-of-the-art educational facility designed to facilitate the 
learning style that Wharton has pioneered. Wharton | San Francisco is conveniently located 
in San Francisco’s business and financial district in the historic Hills Brothers Building. 
Programs at Wharton | San Francisco draw their faculty and courses from the same world-
renowned resources available at Wharton’s Philadelphia campus.  


Hotel Reservation Information
Omni San Francisco Hotel 
500 California Street (at Montgomery) 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
 Phone: (415) 677-9494 
 Fax: (415) 273-3038 
 www.omnihotels.com


2016 rate: $334 single/double occupancy (16.445% tax) 


Please contact the hotel directly to make your reservation. Be sure to mention the International 
Foundation when booking your hotel stay to ensure you receive the negotiated conference 
guest room rate.  







2016  Wharton Programs1 4


rEGISTrATIOn POlICIES


•	  See our policies regarding your registration/cancellation/refund/record retention/
photo release and privacy at www.ifebp.org/policies.


•	  Cancellation/transfer requests must be in writing and are subject to a fee of $50 
per meeting day for cancellations and $50 for transfers.


•	  Cancellation fee is 50% of registration fee for registrations canceled within 30 days 
of meeting.


•	  Cancellations received on or after the opening day of a program are subject to 
forfeiture of all registration fees.


•	  For more information regarding administrative policies such as  
complaint and refund, please contact Registrations at edreg@ifebp.org  
or (262) 786-6710, option 2.


FEATurEd BOOK


The books in the International Foundation Bookstore cover the entire spectrum of 
benefits. Industry professionals offer in-depth information on health care, pension, 
multiemployer trusts, government benefit programs and more. Get the insight and 
know-how to succeed. 


Visit www.ifebp.org/bookstore to view books offered.


The Tools & Techniques of Investment Planning  
Stephan R. Leimberg; Robert J. Doyle, Jr.;  
Thomas R. Robinson; Robert R. Johnson
623 pages. National Underwriter. 2014.  
$191.25 (Members: $183) Prices include shipping/handling.  
www.ifebp.org/books.asp?9029.


JOIn uS OnlInE
CONNECT | DISCuSS 
ASk | SHARE | lEARN


#IFWHARTON







REGISTRATION/2016 Wharton Investment Programs
 CuSTOmER INfORmATION (Please print clearly)


Priority code  1 6 W H A R  W   Individual ID# or CEBS® ID# �������������������������������
Full first name ��������������������������������� M.I.���� Last name ���������������������������
Employer ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Title ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Address �������������������������������������������������������������    Business   Home
City ����������������������������� State/Province ����� Country ����� ZIP/Postal code ��������������
Phone ��������������������������������������� Fax ������������������������������������������
E-mail  �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Last 4/3 digits of SSN/SIN �������������������������� Date of birth (mm/dd/yyyy)  �����������������������
 See policies regarding registration/cancellation/refund/record retention/photo release and privacy at www.ifebp.org/policies.


 NOT A mEmbER? JOIN NOW ANd SAvE!


 Individual $325*  Organizational $960* Join now and pay the lower member rate.
*Membership dues are prorated quarterly. visit www.ifebp.org/join for current u.S. and Canadian membership rates.


 REGISTRATION INfORmATION


Organization representing ���������������������������������������������  
Organization # ������������������������������������������������������
Badge name ���������������������������������� Badge title ������������������������������������
Special dietary requirements—specify �����������������������������������������������������������
Form completed by  ����������������������������������������  Phone ���������������������������


Portfolio Concepts and management (Ø4-16Ø4)
May 2-5, 2016 | The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania | Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
   until march 21 After march 21
Member fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $4,895  $5,145
Nonmember fee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $5,335  $5,585
International and Emerging market Investing (H6-16H6)
July 25-27, 2016 | Wharton | San Francisco | San Francisco, California
   until June 13 After June 13
Member fee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $3,750  $4,000
Nonmember fee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $4,080  $4,330
2016 CANCEL POLICY: Early cancel fee is $50/meeting day. Within 30 days of meeting, cancel fee is 50% of registration fee.


 HOTEL
Mention the International Foundation for special rate. After the deadline, reservations and rate will be based on availability 
(credit card will be required). 


may: Sheraton Philadelphia university City Hotel, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania  Reservations phone: (888) 627-7071   
Rate: $172 single/double (15.5% tax)  Reservation deadline: April 11


July: Omni San francisco, San francisco, California  Reservations phone: (800) 843-6664   
Rate: $334 single/double (16.445% tax)  Reservation deadline: June 22


 CONTINuING EduCATION CREdIT


$25 continuing education service charge due at time of 
registration (if applicable). The International Foundation will 
apply for CE credit based on requests. You must indicate the 
profession for which credit is requested.


 Actuary  CfP  CImA  CPA  
 PHR/SPHR/GPHR  Other, specify  �������������������


Licensed in the state of  �������������������������������   
License/NPN/BAR/CPA #  �����������������������������  
Note: Request made for CE on this form does not guarantee administration of credit.


 PAYmENT INfORmATION 


Full payment in U.S. funds must accompany order.  
Make check payable to International Foundation.


 Check # ����������  $ ���������������
 VISA   MasterCard   Discover 
  American Express


Credit card # �������������������������������������
Exp. date ����������������������������������������
Cardholder’s name (print) ���������������������������


 REGISTRATION/ORdER SummARY


Membership fee $ ���������
Registration fee $ ���������
Registration fee $ ���������


Continuing education fee ($25) $ ���������
Total (u.S. funds) $ ���������


Special assistance? 
 Yes    No 


Register online at www.ifebp.org


Fax your registration with credit card number: 
(262) 364-1818


Mail the registration form with check or credit card number to:  
International Foundation–Conference,  
P.O. Box 689954, Chicago, IL 60695-9954


For information, e-mail edreg@ifebp.org, or phone toll-free 
(888) 334-3327, option 2, or (262) 786-6710, option 2.


 CEbS CPE Continuing education forms are not 
required to earn CEBS CPE credit. By checking this 
box you will be provided with continuing education 
forms in your registration packet. These forms can 
be turned in at the program for a CPE certificate for 
documentation and to assist you with self-reporting 
your CEBS CPE credits. $25 CE fee does not apply. 
Visit www.cebscpe.org for additional information on 
reporting CEBS CPE credit hours.


PDF-1115





		About the Programs

		About the Wharton School Partnership

		Portfolio Concepts and Management

		International and Emerging Market Investing

		Earning Your Certificate

		Experience the Wharton School— Transforming Insight Into Practice

		Wharton Faculty

		Program Location and Hotel Information

		Additional Information

		Registration Form



		Priority Code: 

		ReadOnly: 16WHAR W

		ID: 

		Check Box1: Off

		Text1: 

		Text2: 

		Text3: 

		Text4: 

		Text5: 

		Text6: 

		Text7: 

		Text8: 

		Text9: 

		Text10: 

		Text11: 

		Text12: 

		Text13: 

		Text14: 

		Text15: 

		Text16: 

		Text17: 

		Text18: 

		Text19: 

		Text20: 

		Text21: 

		Text22: 

		Text23: 

		Text24: 

		Text25: 

		Text26: 

		Text27: 

		Text28: 

		Text29: 

		Text30: 

		Text31: 

		Text32: 

		Text33: 

		Text34: 

		Text35: 

		Check Box2: Off

		Check Box3: Off

		Check Box4: Off

		Check Box5: Off

		Check Box6: Off

		Check Box7: Off

		Check Box8: Off

		Check Box9: Off

		Check Box10: Off

		Check Box11: Off

		Check Box12: Off

		Check Box13: Off

		Check Box14: Off

		Check Box15: Off

		Check Box16: Off

		Check Box17: Off

		Check Box18: Off

		Check Box19: Off

		Check Box20: Off

		Check Box21: Off

		Check Box22: Off

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box25: Off

		Check Box26: Off








 


      


 


 


Citi invites you to our: 


2016 Pension, Foundation and Endowment Conference 


May 3 – 4, 2016 
Citi is very pleased to present our 2016 Pension Foundation and Endowment Conference.  
Panels will include senior pension professionals and senior corporate finance executives who will 
discuss asset allocation, pension de-risking, developing greater transparency and enhancing 
portfolio returns. 


To RSVP, please click here. 
 


© 2016 Citibank N.A. All rights reserved.  
Citi and Citi Arc is a service mark of Citigroup Inc., used and registered throughout the world. 
 


 


 


 


      


 


 



https://www.citievents.com/Metron/forms/2016pension.form






SALT Conference Speakers


http://www.saltconference.com/[2/23/2016 3:17:28 PM]


Sorry
Because of its privacy settings, this video


 cannot be played here.


Watch on Vimeo


Copyright © 2016 SkyBridge Capital.  All rights reserved.  Terms and Conditions


ABOUT AGENDA SPEAKERS DELEGATES COMMUNITY PARTNERS VENUE CONTACT


 
 


REGISTER NOW


REGISTER NOW


SALT LAS VEGAS
SkyBridge Capital Presents...


MAY 10 - 13, 2016   |  BELLAGIO


SALT
 Highlights



https://vimeo.com/145952470

https://vimeo.com/145952470

http://www.skybridgecapital.com/

http://www.saltconference.com/sponsors/ejf.html

http://www.saltconference.com/sponsors/blueharbour.html

http://www.saltconference.com/sponsors/markasset.html

http://www.saltconference.com/sponsors/ssga.html

http://www.saltconference.com/terms.html

http://www.saltconference.com/index.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html

http://www.saltconference.com/agenda.html

http://www.saltconference.com/speakers.html

http://www.saltconference.com/delegates.html

http://www.saltconference.com/skyconx.html

http://www.saltconference.com/partners.html

http://www.saltconference.com/venue.html

http://www.saltconference.com/contact.html

http://www.saltconference.com/register.html

http://www.saltconference.com/register.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html

http://www.saltconference.com/join-us.html

http://www.saltconference.com/join-us.html

http://www.saltconference.com/community.html

http://www.saltconference.com/community.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html

http://www.saltconference.com/experience-salt.html



		saltconference.com

		SALT Conference Speakers








2016 Annual 
Conference 
& Exhibition
San Diego, CA
May 14–19


N
A


T
IO


N
A


L
 C


O
N


F
E


R
E


N
C


E
 O


N
 P


U
B


L
IC


 E
M


P
L


O
Y


E
E


 R
E


T
IR


E
M


E
N


T
 S


Y
S


T
E


M
S


A D V O C A C Y


R E S E A R C H


E D U C A T I O N


Follow Us on Twitter             #NCPERS16


FUND MEMBER REGISTRATION FORM


Celebrating 75 Years







ABOUT


The Trustee Educational Seminar (TEDS) is intended 
for new and novice trustees who are seeking a better 
understanding of their roles and responsibilities as trustees 
of their pension funds. It also serves as a refresher for 
experienced trustees interested in staying up-to-date.


This two-day program provides an introduction to fiduciary 
responsibilities, creating a solid foundation of knowledge for 
those who have limited experience in pension plan trusteeship. 
Program content is designed to address the critical elements 
of trust fund management, including important topics such as 
investing, legal requirements, and trustee ethics.


WHO SHOULD ATTEND?


m New trustees – get started with a solid foundation of 
knowledge so you’ll be prepared to fulfill your obligations 
to your retirees.


m Experienced trustees – get updated on the most recent 
trends and developments in the public pension fund 
industry to ensure your continued success.


m Administrators and pension staff – be better prepared 
to do your job as a key implementer of policies and 
critical fund initiatives.


SATURDAY, MAY 14


7:00 am – 8:00 am Breakfast


7:00 am – 1:00 pm Registration 


8:00 am – 1:00 pm GENERAL SESSION I


m  The Pension Promise: History, 
Evolution & Mechanics of a Pension


m  Investments 101 
m  Emerging Managers 


5:00 pm – 6:00 pm President’s Reception


SUNDAY, MAY 15


7:00 am – 8:00 am Breakfast


7:00 am – 1:00 pm Registration 


8:00 am – 1:00 pm GENERAL SESSION II


m  Corporate Governance 
m  Best Practices Panel 
m  Due Diligence 
m  Pension Reforms: How To Do It Right 


1:00 pm Presentation of Certificates


Cost:   $400 (early-bird rate through April 22)      
$600 (after April 22 or on-site)


For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.


PRE-CONFERENCE PROGRAM


TEDS


Tr
us


te
e 


Educational Sem
inar


TRUSTEE EDUCATIONAL SEMINAR (TEDS)


Attendance at TEDS provides trustees with eight (8) hours of continuing education (CE) credit.







For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.


PRE-CONFERENCE PROGRAM


NCPERS ACCREDITED FIDUCIARY (NAF) PROGRAM


An accredited program specifically 
tailored for public pension trustees – 
providing information, best practices, 


and strategies for governing public funds 
in an ever-changing environment. This 
program will include material from leading 
experts, dynamic classroom participation, 
and interactive simulations.


WHO SHOULD TAKE THIS?
Elected or appointed public pension trustees interested in the next level of professional development.


WHAT WILL YOU RECEIVE?
m  Participants will earn six (6) hours of continuing education (CE) credit for each two (2) modules completed.
m  Participants who complete all four (4) modules will have an opportunity to complete an exam and if successful, 


receive a certificate and plaque showcasing their newly earned NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary (NAF) designation.


STRONG BOARDS, SOLID GOVERNANCE, STABLE RETURNS


MAY 14
Module 1 – Governance and the 
Board’s Role


Learning Objectives
m  Understanding the roles, responsibilities, and 


accountabilities of your public pension board 
as well as the differing governance models and 
principles that exist


m  How to become a “high-functioning board” 


Answers the Questions
m  How active should your board be?
m  How does your board culture impact your 


effectiveness to govern?
m  What is your board’s role in setting strategy and 


direction?
m  How do you attract and retain top talent to your 


board?


MAY 15
Module 2 – Investment, Finance, and 
Accounting


Learning Objectives
m  Understanding what you as a director need to 


know and how you access the required information 
to make informed financial decisions 


m  Proper administration of your fund’s investments, 
ensuring compliance with investment policies, 
performance management, and adequate reporting


Answers the Questions
m  What is the role of external advisors and how do 


you leverage them?
m  What is the board’s role in ensuring compliance 


with financial/investment policies?
m  What are the roles and responsibilities of the  


audit/investment committee?


Module 1 Governance and the Board’s Role


Module 2 Investment, Finance, and Accounting


Module 3 Legal, Risk Management, and Communication


Module 4 Human Capital


MODULES 1 AND 2
Date: May 14 – 15   |   Time: 8:00 am to 2:00 pm


Cost:  $550 (early-bird rate through April 22)
 $750 (after April 22 or on-site)
* Lunch included. Limited to 50 attendees.


NEW







For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.


ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION


N
CPERS’ focus on trustee education makes the NCPERS Annual Conference the premier public pension education 
conference in the United States — and the best place to connect with pension trustees, administrators, staff 
members, union officials, and investment professionals. The Annual Conference provides an unparalleled opportunity 


to keep up-to-date on pension trends, best practices, and the latest news and information pertinent to your fiduciary 
obligations. Hear from noted expert speakers in the pension industry — and network with colleagues from across the  
United States and Canada.


SUNDAY, MAY 15
2:00 pm – 6:00 pm Registration
4:00 pm – 6:00 pm  Exhibition
4:00 pm – 6:00 pm CorPERS Lounge
4:00 pm – 6:00 pm  Welcome Reception


MONDAY, MAY 16
6:30 am – 7:45 am  Breakfast
6:30 am – 2:00 pm  Registration
8:00 am – 10:30 am  First General Session 
8:00 am – 1:30 pm  Exhibition
8:00 am – 1:30 pm CorPERS Lounge
10:30 am – 11:00 am  Exhibit Break
11:00 am – 12:00 pm  Four (4) Concurrent  


Breakout Sessions
12:15 pm – 1:15 pm  Four (4) Concurrent  


Breakout Sessions
1:30 pm – 2:30 pm Lunch & Lecture Series  


(not open to guests)
2:45 pm – 3:45 pm  National Committee Election


TUESDAY, MAY 17
6:30 am – 7:45 am  Breakfast
7:00 am – 2:00 pm  Registration
8:00 am – 10:30 am  Second General Session 
8:00 am – 1:30 pm  Exhibition
8:00 am – 1:30 pm CorPERS Lounge
10:30 am – 11:00 am  Exhibit Break


TUESDAY, MAY 17 (cont.)


11:00 am – 12:00 pm Four (4) Concurrent  
Breakout Sessions


12:15 pm – 1:15 pm  Four (4) Concurrent  
Breakout Sessions


12:15 pm – 1:15 pm Administrator’s Open Forum
1:30 pm – 2:30 pm Lunch & Lecture Series  


(not open to guests)
2:45 pm – 3:30 pm  National Committee Executive 


Board Elections


WEDNESDAY, MAY 18
6:30 am – 7:45 am  Breakfast
7:30 am – 12:00 pm  Registration
8:00 am – 10:30 am  Third General Session
10:30 am – 11:00 am  Refreshment Break
11:00 am – 12:00 pm  Three (3) Concurrent  


Breakout Sessions
12:15 pm – 1:15 pm  Three (3) Concurrent  


Breakout Sessions
1:30 pm – 2:30 pm Lunch & Lecture Series  


(not open to guests)
6:00 pm – 7:00 pm  Closing Reception
7:00 pm – 9:00 pm Closing Dinner & Entertainment


THURSDAY, MAY 19
9:00 am – 10:00 am  Annual Business Meeting


COST:  $800 (EARLY-BIRD RATE THROUGH APRIL 22)
 $1,000 (AFTER APRIL 22 OR ON-SITE)


Earn up to 16.5 hours of CE attending the Annual Conference.







EDUCATION


The NCPERS Annual Conference provides a multitude of  
educational offerings for its members at all levels of experience. 
These opportunities will help you develop the knowledge, 
skills, and ideas you need to better serve your fund or union, 
move forward in your professional development, and engage 
effectively with colleagues across the country and Canada.


NCPERS is recognized as a learning provider and is an 
accredited sponsor of continuing education in several 
states. By attending the Annual Conference, trustees can 
earn up to 16.5 hours of continuing education.


Educational sessions will include these:


Book your hotel room at the Hilton and receive the 
discounted conference rate. The group rate is 


available until Friday, April 22, or until the group block 
is sold out, whichever comes first. After April 22, rates 
will be based on the hotel’s prevailing room rates.


RESERVATION DEADLINE APRIL 22


NCPERS GROUP RATE
$265 single/double occupancy


Hilton San Diego Bayfront
1 Park Boulevard  |  San Diego, CA 92101


Phone: 619-564-3333 


ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION CONFERENCE HIGHLIGHTS
of digital communication. This year NCPERS has enlisted 
James Spellos of Meetings U to help you demystify the use 
of social media and give you the fundamental information 
you need to be part of the social revolution. 


Sessions include the following:


m  Social Media 101
m  Social Media 201
m  It’s App-tastic


ADMINISTRATOR’S OPEN FORUM


Tuesday, May 17, 12:15 pm – 1:15 pm
Hosted by David Clark, Arkansas Local Police & Fire 
Retirement System


Recognizing the need for small-plan administrators to 
meet and discuss issues with peers who have similar 
challenges, NCPERS will host an educational session 
devoted to the needs of municipal and county public plan 
administrators and staff. This session will be moderated by 
a city pension administrator and will allow attendees to ask 
questions, discuss issues related to their funds, and learn 
how others are addressing mutual concerns.


m  Economic Update
m  Corporate Governance 
m  Shareholder Activism
m  Trustee Ethics
m  Pension Law Update
m  Emerging Markets
m  Pension Actuarial 


Science 


m  State Pension Battle 
Update


m  Reform & Regulations
m  Portfolio Risk and 


Performance
m  Investment Strategies
m  Healthcare Reform
m  GASB Update
m  Social Media


FEATURED SESSION


GASB Update: What NCPERS 
Members Need to Know
David A. Vaudt, Chairman, Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB)


In this session, GASB Chair David A. 
Vaudt will present his views on Board 
activities designed to improve accounting 
and financial reporting for U.S. state and 


local governments, and highlight the key issues and impacts 
NCPERS members should know about. Specifically, Mr. 
Vaudt will discuss issues relating to these topics:
 
m  The other postemployment benefits (OPEB) standards 


finalized in 2015
m  Pensions
m  Fair value
 
The GASB chair will also address member questions on 
these and other issues.


SOCIAL MEDIA TRACK


Have a Facebook account? Twitter? 
Whether you’re already fully immersed 
in the waters of social media or are still 
standing on the shore wondering what to 
make of it all, learning how to interact on 
various social media platforms and getting 
the most of your online investments is 
crucial to survive and thrive in this age 


CALL 1-800-HILTONS OR 1-800-445-8667
BOOK ONLINE WWW.NCPERS.ORG


HOTEL INFORMATION


For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.







MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED


NCPERS Annual Conference & Exhibition is a members-
only conference. Your organization must be a current 
member of NCPERS in order for your registration to be 
processed. 


To verify your organization’s membership status, please 
e-mail your inquiry to membership@ncpers.org.


WHO ATTENDS?


Professionals from all venues of the pension industry, 
including trustees, administrators and staff, state and 
local officials, investment and financial consultants, 
individuals who provide products and services to pension 
plans, union officers, and regulators from across the 
United States and Canada.


CONTINUING EDUCATION (CE) CREDITS


NCPERS is recognized as a learning provider in the 
public pension industry and is an accredited sponsor of 
continuing education in several states.


Attending TEDS = up to 8 hours of CE
Attending NAF = up to 6 hours of CE
Attending Annual Conference = up to 16.5 hours of CE 


REGISTRATION FEES


There are no per-day registration rates for TEDS or 
the Annual Conference. If you register on-site, the full 
conference rate will apply, regardless of the day you 
register on.


Registration fees include (unless otherwise noted) the 
following:


m  Meeting materials, including the conference bag, 
lanyard, and pen


m  Breakfast
m  Refreshment breaks
m  Receptions
m  Lunch & Lecture Series (Not applicable to guests)
m  Closing dinner and show 


Registration fees do not include hotel accommodations, 
airfare, or transportation to and from the hotel.


GUEST REGISTRATION


A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a 
business associate, staff member, or colleague. All 
guests must be registered to attend NCPERS events. No 
admittance will be given to guests without a registration 
name badge. 


The guest fee includes access to breakfast (valued at $30 
per day), receptions (valued at $60 per event), exhibit hall 
refreshment breaks (valued at $20 per event), and closing 
dinner with show (valued at $100 per person). Guests 
cannot attend the Lunch & Lecture Series as this is an 
educational event for trustees.


REGISTRATION DEADLINE


Register by Friday, April 22, to receive the early-bird 
conference rates and be included on the preliminary 
attendee list. You may still register for the conference 
after this date, but higher registration fees will apply.


REGISTRATION CHANGES


All registration changes must be received in writing. 
Please e-mail all registration changes to registration@
ncpers.org or fax to 202-624-1439.


REGISTRATION METHODS


Submit your registration online at www.
NCPERS.org. You will need your individual 
username and password to login. 


Fax the registration form with credit card 
number to 202-624-1439.


Mail the registration form with check or credit 
card number to:


NCPERS
444 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 630
Washington, DC  20001


GENERAL INFORMATION


For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.







 


 Early-Bird Registration Fees  Registration Fees
ATTENDEE REGISTRATION (through April 22)  (after April 22 or on-site)


q	Trustee Educational Seminar (TEDS)* $400/person $600/person


q	NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary (NAF) Program* $550/person $750/person


q	Annual Conference & Exhibition $800/person $1,000/person


(Please Print Clearly)
Organization Name: __________________________________________________________________________________________
First Name: _______________________________________ Last Name: ________________________________________________
Title:  _______________________________________________________________________________________________________
Preferred Mailing Address: _____________________________________________________________________________________
City: _______________________________________________________________ State: _______ Zip Code:  _________________


Daytime Phone: ____________________________ E-mail Address: ___________________________________________________


Check
Send registration form(s) and check, 
made payable to NCPERS, to: 


444 North Capitol Street, NW
Suite 630
Washington, DC  20001


CANCELLATION POLICY


Credit Card
q	American Express        q	Visa        q	MasterCard  


Credit Card #:  _____________________________________________________


Expiration Date: _____________________ CC Verification Code: ___________


Name (as it appears on the card): _____________________________________


CC Billing Address: _________________________________________________


Authorized Amount to Charge: $ ______________________________________


By submitting this form, I certify I have read and understand the terms of this 
registration. If paying by credit card, I authorize NCPERS to charge my card 
for the total amount indicated.    


Signature: _________________________________________________________


A guest refers to a spouse or personal friend, not a business associate, staff member, or colleague. All guests must be 
registered to attend NCPERS events. See general information page for more details.


First Name: _______________________________________ Last Name: _______________________________________________
First Name: _______________________________________ Last Name: _______________________________________________


TEDS Registration      $ _________
NCPERS Accredited Fiduciary
 (NAF) Program $  _________  
Annual Conference Registration $  _________
Guest Registration $  _________


GRAND TOTAL (U.S. funds) $  _________


All registration cancellations must be received 
in writing before April 22 to receive a refund and 
will be subject to a processing fee: $50 for TEDS/
Accreditation Program, $100 for Annual Conference, 
and $50 for guest registrations. No refunds will  
be given for cancellations after April 22 or for  
no-shows.  Please e-mail your cancellation  
request to registration@ncpers.org or fax it to  
202-624-1439.


* The NCPERS pre-conference programs will run concurrently. Attendees should register for only one of the programs.


 Early-Bird Registration Fees  Registration Fees
GUEST REGISTRATION (through April 22)  (after April 22 or on-site)


q	TEDS/Accreditation Guest Registration    $50/person $75/person


q	Annual Conference Guest Registration   $150/person $200/person


q	Children 12 and Under $25/person $50/person


PAYMENT METHODS  (All payments must be in U.S. funds)


Please provide your e-mail address for conference updates and registration confirmation.


 


REGISTRATION/ORDER SUMMARY


GENERAL INFORMATION FUND MEMBER REGISTRATION FORM


For updates or to register online visit www.NCPERS.org. Fax registration forms to 202-624-1439. 
Question? Call 1-877-202-5706 or e-mail registration@ncpers.org.







National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems
The Voice for Public Pensions


444 N. Capitol St., NW
Suite 630


Washington, DC 20001


Phone: 1-877-202-5706


Fax: 202-624-1439


info@NCPERS.org


www.NCPERS.org


The National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems 
(NCPERS) is the largest trade association for public-sector pension 
funds, representing more than 500 funds throughout the United States 


and Canada. It is a unique nonprofit network of trustees, administrators, 
public officials, and investment professionals who collectively manage nearly 
$3.7 trillion in pension assets held in trust for approximately 21 million public 
employees and retirees — including firefighters, law enforcement officers, 
teachers, and other public servants.


Founded in 1941, NCPERS is the principal trade association working to promote 
and protect pensions by focusing on Advocacy, Research, and Education for 
the benefit of public sector pension stakeholders… It’s who we ARE!


For program updates and to register online 
go to www.NCPERS.org/annconf





		Organization Name: 

		First Name: 

		Last Name: 

		Title: 

		Preferred Mailing Address: 

		City: 

		State: 

		Zip Code: 

		Daytime Phone: 

		Email Address: 

		First Name_2: 

		Last Name_2: 

		First Name_3: 

		Last Name_3: 

		Expiration Date: 

		CC Verification Code: 

		Name as it appears on the card: 

		CC Billing Address: 

		Credit Card number: 

		Credit Card: Off

		Guest 1: Off

		Guest 2: Off

		Guest 3: Off

		Attendee 1: Off

		Attendee 2: Off

		Attendee 3: Off

		Authorized Amount to Charge: 

		Signature: 

		TEDS Reg: 

		NAF: 

		ACR: 

		GR: 

		Grand Total: 








World Investment Forum 2016 - Home | Online Registration by Cvent


http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/event-summary-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx[1/20/2016 2:32:31 PM]


FTSE Russell is proud to be able to share the insight, wisdom and knowledge of some of
 the industry’s most celebrated financial academics, economists and thought leaders with
 the world’s leading institutional asset owners, investment consultants and other public
 and private pools of capital. The exclusivity of the World Investment Forum ensures the
 opportunity for delegates and speakers to network within a community of industry peers
 in a relaxed, confidential, and non-commercial setting.


Current Academic Commitments Include


Reena Aggarwal
Georgetown University


Keith Brown
University of Texas at Austin


Jennifer Conrad
University of North


 Carolina


Elroy Dimson
Cambridge University


    


Will Goetzmann
Yale University


Roger Ibbotson
Yale University


Don Keim
 University of Pennsylvania


Paul Marsh
London Business School


    


Richard Roll Steve Ross Geert Rouwenhorst William F. Sharpe


Contact Us


 The World Investment
 Forum Team


Academic Commentary


2013 — 2015 Recap


Register Now


     


HOME AGENDA|EDUCATION SPEAKERS PARTNER PROGRAM HOTEL & TRAVEL NETWORKING ACTIVITIES CONTACT US


Already Registered?



http://www.cvent.com/events/world-investment-forum/contactus-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.cvent.com/events/world-investment-forum/contactus-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.cvent.com/events/world-investment-forum/contactus-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.cvent.com/events/world-investment-forum/custom-22-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx?p=22

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/registration-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/registration-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/agenda-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/custom-17-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/custom-18-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/custom-19-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/custom-20-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/staff-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx

https://www.cvent.com/Events/Register/RegNumConfirmation.aspx?e=1d363767-9a65-4845-bd49-5d31a5ce6874





World Investment Forum 2016 - Home | Online Registration by Cvent


http://www.worldinvestmentforum.org/events/world-investment-forum-2016/event-summary-1d3637679a654845bd495d31a5ce6874.aspx[1/20/2016 2:32:31 PM]


Cvent Online Event Registration Software  | Copyright © 2000-2016 Cvent Inc. All rights reserved.
Event Management Software |  Survey Software |  Event Venues |  Privacy Policy


End User License Agreement


Already Registered?


UCLA Anderson MIT Yale University Stanford University


    
   


Laura Starks
University of Texas


   



http://www.cvent.com/

http://www.cvent.com/en/event-management-software/

http://www.cvent.com/en/web-survey-software/

http://www.cvent.com/rfp/

http://www.cvent.com/en/privacy-policy.shtml

http://www.cvent.com/en/eula.shtml

https://www.cvent.com/Events/Register/RegNumConfirmation.aspx?e=1d363767-9a65-4845-bd49-5d31a5ce6874



		worldinvestmentforum.org

		World Investment Forum 2016 - Home | Online Registration by Cvent








 


 Market Value 


%    of 


Total 


Fund


Allocation 


Policy


% Difference 


from 


Allocation


 Prior Period Market 


Value 


EQUITY


SYSTEMATIC 66,581,850.17            2.18 66,114,000.36          2.16


CHANNING  CAPITAL 30,828,934.73            1.01 30,621,735.43          1.00


Total Small Cap 97,410,784.90           3.19 96,735,735.79          3.38


INTECH 129,543,945.07          4.24 129,165,746.93        4.23


T. ROWE PRICE 128,665,979.08          4.21 128,762,632.86        4.21


Total Enhanced equity 258,209,924.15         8.45 257,928,379.79        8.49


NTGI S&P 500 EQUITY INDEX 37,524,827.61            1.23   37,572,047.74          1.23


NTGI RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH INDEX 62,428,322.52            2.04   62,866,883.62          2.06


Total Index 99,953,150.13           3.27   100,438,931.36        3.52   


Total Domestic 455,573,859.18         14.91 15.00 -0.09 455,103,046.94        15.390  0  


ADELANTE CAPITAL 84,537,850.81            2.77   85,454,502.92          2.80


SECURITY CAPITAL 86,146,845.06            2.82   87,284,860.15          2.86


Total REITS 170,684,695.87         5.59 5.00 0.59 172,739,363.07        5.47


HEITMAN 121,296,842.54          3.97   121,036,197.54        3.96


INVESCO 66,164,861.19            2.16   66,126,581.07          2.16


INVESCO - SA 41,133,256.41            1.35   41,119,192.93          1.35


Total Real Estate 228,594,960.14         7.48 5.00 2.48 228,281,971.54        8.52


HAMILTON LANE 74,207,105.14            2.43   74,206,611.03          2.43


GROSVENOR GCM - CFIG 75,001,491.73            2.45   71,235,515.78          2.33


FAIRVIEW CAPITAL 1,128,116.68              0.04 400,120.68               0.01


Total Private Equity 150,336,713.55         4.92 5.00 -0.08 145,842,247.49        4.42  


ACADIAN 87,743,154.85            2.87   87,970,948.44          2.88


BARING 165,729,523.37          5.42   169,070,764.47        5.53


AQR CAPITAL 169,251,789.46          5.54 170,217,045.33        5.57


Total International 422,724,467.68         13.83 15.00 -1.17 427,258,758.24        14.33


ABERDEEN ASSET MGMT 217,182.84                 0.01 210,478.94               0.01


WELLINGTON MGMT 71,879,393.07           2.35 72,711,641.60          2.38


NORTHERN TRUST INTL EQ ACWI INDEX 67,870,886.51            2.22 68,205,261.66          2.23


Total Global Equity 139,967,462.42         4.58 5.00 -0.42 141,127,382.20        4.78


ACADIAN 159,582,862.90         5.22 156,933,118.81        5.13


BLACKROCK 163,799,474.61         5.36 160,674,784.44        5.26


Total Low Volatility Global Equity 323,382,337.51         10.58 10.00 0.58 317,607,903.25        10.61


HARVEST FUND 102,326,890.09          3.35 103,940,546.05        3.40


ATLANTIC TRUST 99,259,696.14            3.25 99,958,663.53          3.27


Total MLP 201,586,586.23         6.60 10.00 -3.40 203,899,209.58        7.55


 TOTAL EQUITY 2,092,851,082.58       68.49 70.00 -1.51 2,091,859,882.31     71.07  
        


FIXED INCOME   


ADVANTUS CAPITAL MGMT 191,844,886.07          6.28 190,806,041.73        6.24


ABERDEEN  ASSET  MGMT 195,035,531.30         6.38 194,152,276.90        6.35


GARCIA HAMILTON 71,289,533.09            2.33 70,451,194.38          2.31


Total Investment Grade 458,169,950.46         14.96 15.00 -0.04 455,409,513.01        13.93


NEUBERGER BERMAN 81,306,138.66            2.66 79,994,755.45          2.62


OAKTREE 192,953,825.70          6.31 191,511,468.53        6.27


BLACKROCK 193,643,215.83          6.34 192,808,624.50        6.31


Total High Yield 467,903,180.19         15.31 15.00 0.31 464,314,848.48        14.87


CASH ACCOUNT 37,521,970.70            1.24 53,504,458.40          1.76


Total Short Term 37,521,970.70           1.24 0.00 1.24 53,504,458.40          0.13


 TOTAL FIXED INCOME 963,595,101.35          31.51 30.00 1.51 973,228,819.89        28.93  


         
   


TOTAL FUND 3,056,446,183.93$     3,065,088,702.20$   


Market Value YE 2015 3,192,955,073.98$     


 Change from YE 2015: (136,508,890.05)                  


Change from prior month: (8,642,518.27)                       


ASSET ALLOCATION COMPARISON


February 29, 2016
 


Prior Period % 


of Total Fund


Market Value Variance







 Market Value 


Gross Actual 


Allocation


Target 


Allocation


% Difference 


from 


Allocation


EQUITY


SYSTEMATIC 66,581,850.17            2.18


CHANNING  CAPITAL 30,828,934.73            1.01


Total Small Cap 97,410,784.90            3.19-                             0.00


INTECH 129,543,945.07          4.24


T. ROWE PRICE 128,665,979.08          4.21


Total Enhanced equity 258,209,924.15          8.45-                             0.00


NTGI S&P 500 EQUITY INDEX 37,524,827.61            1.23   


NTGI RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH INDEX 62,428,322.52            2.04   


Total Index 99,953,150.13            3.27   -                               


Total Domestic 455,573,859.18          14.91 15.00 -0.09-                              


ADELANTE CAPITAL 84,537,850.81            2.77   


SECURITY CAPITAL 86,146,845.06            2.82   


Total REITS 170,684,695.87          5.59 5.00 0.59-                             0.00


HEITMAN 121,296,842.54          3.97   


INVESCO 66,164,861.19            2.16   


INVESCO - SA 41,133,256.41            1.35   


Total Real Estate 228,594,960.14          7.48 5.00 2.48-                             0.00


HAMILTON LANE 74,207,105.14            2.43   


GROSVENOR GCM - CFIG 75,001,491.73            2.45   


FAIRVIEW CAPITAL 1,128,116.68              0.04


Total Private Equity 150,336,713.55          4.92 5.00 -0.08-                              


ACADIAN 87,743,154.85            2.87   


BARING 165,729,523.37          5.42   


AQR CAPITAL 169,251,789.46          5.54


Total International 422,724,467.68          13.83 15.00 -1.17-                             0.00


ABERDEEN ASSET MGMT 217,182.84                 0.01


WELLINGTON MGMT 71,879,393.07            2.35


NORTHERN TRUST INTL EQ ACWI INDEX 67,870,886.51            2.22


Total Global Equity 139,967,462.42          4.58 5.00 -0.42-                             0.00


ACADIAN 159,582,862.90          5.22


BLACKROCK 163,799,474.61          5.36


Total Low Volatility Global Equity 323,382,337.51          10.58 10.00 0.58-                             0.00


HARVEST FUND 102,326,890.09          3.35


ATLANTIC TRUST 99,259,696.14            3.25


Total MLP 201,586,586.23          6.60 10.00 -3.400 0.00-                             0.00


 TOTAL EQUITY 2,092,851,082.58       68.49 70.00 -1.51
     


FIXED INCOME  


ADVANTUS CAPITAL MGMT 191,844,886.07          6.28


ABERDEEN  ASSET  MGMT 195,035,531.30          6.38


GARCIA HAMILTON 71,289,533.09            2.33


Total Investment Grade 458,169,950.46          14.96 15.00 -0.04-                             0.00


CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES MANAGER TBD 81,306,138.66            2.66


OAKTREE 192,953,825.70          6.31


BLACKROCK 193,643,215.83          6.34


Total High Yield 467,903,180.19          15.31 15.00 0.31-                             0.00


CASH ACCOUNT 37,521,970.70            1.24


Total Short Term 37,521,970.70            1.24 0.00 1.240.000.00


 TOTAL FIXED INCOME 963,595,101.35          31.51 30.00 1.51
      


   


TOTAL FUND 3,056,446,183.93$     


 


   


Asset Allocation:   Actual vs. Target


February 29, 2016
 


15% 


6% 


7% 


5% 


14% 5% 


11% 


7% 


15% 


15% 


1% 


Gross Actual Allocation 


15% 


5% 


5% 


5% 


15% 
5% 


10% 


10% 


15% 


15% 


0% 


Target Allocation 








 
Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Executive Summary of Investment Performance 


February 29, 2016 







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Global Equity Composite


Global Low Volatility Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


International Equity Composite


Global Fixed Income Composite


High Yield Composite


Credit Opportunities Composite


Total Real Estate Composite


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


-0.82


1.82


0.10


-0.47


0.61


0.59


1.53


-0.44


-0.69


-0.05


-0.13


-0.94


-1.83


0.71


0.65


-0.83


-0.48


-9.74


-0.51


-8.81


-8.19


1.25


-3.24


0.11


-8.36


-7.37


-6.59


-9.29


-10.16


1.77


-3.88


-2.81


-14.69


-7.96


-0.41


-6.44


-7.25


1.65


-0.78


-2.19


-6.68


-5.51


-5.09


-7.80


-8.93


2.10


-1.16


-4.65


-11.53


-13.58


-8.48


-13.28


0.89


-6.27


5.42


-12.32


-7.44


-6.19


-16.36


-15.18


1.50


-9.25


-2.88


-39.74


2.68


9.47


0.27


2.28


1.11


10.88


3.67


10.14


10.76


-1.74


0.38


2.22


0.11


8.73


-11.14


8.95


1.02


4.12


4.31


10.88


3.71


9.58


10.13


-1.01


0.56


3.60


3.65


9.64


-2.26


 8/31/12


 6/30/15


12/31/89


12/31/89


 9/30/95


12/31/96


 1/31/16


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


5.49


-0.25


9.44


4.84


5.29


6.21


1.53


6.56


10.60


10.76


8.34


7.24


9.12


139,967


323,382


455,574


426,895


458,170


386,597


81,221


457,416


4.49


10.37


14.61


13.69


14.69


12.40


2.60


14.67


Manager returns are net of fees.
1







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Public Real Assets Composite


Private Equity Composite


Managed Short Term Composite


Dallas Total Fund


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


-1.13


0.64


0.00


0.19


-0.07


-0.69


-0.05


-0.13


-0.94


-1.83


0.71


0.65


-0.83


-0.48


-17.71


1.35


0.04


-4.53


-4.32


-8.36


-7.37


-6.59


-9.29


-10.16


1.77


-3.88


-2.81


-14.69


-13.33


0.01


0.00


-3.53


-2.93


-6.68


-5.51


-5.09


-7.80


-8.93


2.10


-1.16


-4.65


-11.53


-40.91


9.73


0.06


-7.64


-8.27


-12.32


-7.44


-6.19


-16.36


-15.18


1.50


-9.25


-2.88


-39.74


-5.73


11.82


0.06


4.38


4.08


3.67


10.14


10.76


-1.74


0.38


2.22


0.11


8.73


-11.14


11.46


0.08


5.51


5.28


3.71


9.58


10.13


-1.01


0.56


3.60


3.65


9.64


-2.26


11/30/11


 6/30/09


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


2.72


14.23


2.58


8.98


9.67


10.60


10.76


8.34


7.24


9.12


201,587


150,337


37,522


3,118,668


6.46


4.82


1.20


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
2







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Global Equity


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)     


Wellington


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


Aberdeen Global Equity


Global Equity Composite


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


Indices


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


-0.49


-0.52


-1.14


-0.69


-0.52


3.19


-0.82


-0.69


-0.52


-0.69


-8.43


-8.49


-10.99


-8.36


-7.86


-9.74


-8.36


-8.49


-8.36


-6.71


-6.75


-9.13


-6.68


-6.35


-7.96


-6.68


-6.75


-6.68


-10.47


-12.32


-10.32


-13.58


-12.32


-12.26


-12.32


8.50


3.67


5.67


2.68


3.67


3.74


3.67


3.74


3.71


 9/30/15


 9/30/15


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 1/31/16


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


-2.02


-2.18


11.12


6.26


8.26


3.19


5.49


6.26


6.44


6.26


67,871


71,879


217


139,967


48.49


51.35


0.16


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
3







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


BlackRock Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Global Low Volatility Composite


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Indices


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


1.69


-0.69


-0.52


1.90


1.94


1.90


1.82


1.90


1.90


-0.69


-1.82


-8.36


-7.86


0.68


0.79


0.68


-0.51


0.68


0.68


-8.36


-0.88


-6.68


-6.35


-0.02


0.05


-0.02


-0.41


-0.02


-0.02


-6.68


-1.39


-12.32


7.62


3.67


8.81


3.71


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


-1.33


-11.25


-9.92


0.51


0.82


0.51


-0.25


0.51


0.51


-11.25


159,583


163,799


323,382


49.35


50.65


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
4







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust S&P 500 (Lending)


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


INTECH


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


T. Rowe Price


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


Domestic Equity Enhanced Index Comp


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


-0.13


-0.13


0.29


-0.13


-0.05


-0.08


-0.13


-0.05


0.11


-0.05


-0.13


-0.00


-0.03


-6.57


-6.59


-5.72


-6.59


-6.34


-7.02


-6.59


-6.34


-6.37


-7.37


-6.59


-13.38


-7.23


-5.07


-5.09


-4.69


-5.09


-4.92


-5.96


-5.09


-4.92


-5.33


-5.51


-5.09


-8.80


-5.19


-6.08


-6.19


-6.31


-6.19


-5.19


-5.73


-6.19


-5.19


-6.09


-7.44


-6.19


-14.97


-9.41


10.81


10.76


10.19


10.76


11.76


10.89


10.76


11.76


10.51


10.14


10.76


5.72


8.27


10.18


10.13


9.92


10.13


11.13


10.22


10.13


11.13


10.05


9.58


10.13


6.11


8.81


12/31/94


12/31/94


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 2/28/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


9.13


9.08


6.29


6.36


7.36


6.84


6.36


7.36


6.42


9.04


9.01


8.73


9.26


37,525


129,544


128,666


258,210


8.24


28.44


28.24


56.68


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
5







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Russell 2000 Growth


     Russell 2000 Growth             


Systematic Financial


     Russell 2000                    


     Russell 2000 + 1.25%            


Channing Capital *


     Russell 2000 Value              


     Russell 2000 Value + 1.25%      


Domestic Equity Small Cap Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


-0.70


-0.71


0.71


-0.00


0.10


0.68


0.68


0.79


0.15


0.10


-0.05


-0.05


-0.13


-0.00


-0.03


-15.60


-15.69


-9.62


-13.38


-13.07


-14.36


-11.03


-10.72


-12.96


-8.81


-7.37


-7.37


-6.59


-13.38


-7.23


-11.40


-11.47


-6.04


-8.80


-8.59


-7.56


-6.08


-5.87


-8.49


-6.44


-5.51


-5.51


-5.09


-8.80


-5.19


-16.37


-16.65


-5.85


-14.97


-13.72


-15.09


-13.35


-12.10


-12.02


-8.48


-7.44


-7.44


-6.19


-14.97


-9.41


9.90


5.72


6.97


7.61


9.47


10.14


10.14


10.76


5.72


8.27


8.13


6.11


7.36


6.28


8.95


9.58


9.58


10.13


6.11


8.81


 9/30/14


 9/30/14


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


11/30/13


11/30/13


11/30/13


 5/31/03


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


-2.48


-2.77


9.66


7.76


9.01


-2.93


-3.51


-2.26


8.24


9.44


9.37


9.04


9.01


8.73


9.26


62,428


66,582


30,829


159,839


455,574


13.70


14.61


6.77


35.09


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
6







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian International


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 2%           


Baring International


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)              


     MSCI ACWI X US (N) + 1.25%      


AQR Capital Management


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 1.5%         


International Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US Small Cap (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     MSCI Emerging Mkts (N)


-0.26


0.34


0.50


-0.50


-1.14


-1.04


-0.55


-1.14


-1.02


-0.47


-0.94


-0.94


-1.14


0.34


-1.83


-0.16


-7.25


-7.26


-6.76


-9.06


-9.60


-9.29


-7.79


-9.60


-9.23


-8.19


-9.29


-9.29


-9.60


-7.26


-10.16


-8.72


-7.22


-7.35


-7.02


-7.27


-7.87


-7.66


-7.24


-7.87


-7.62


-7.25


-7.80


-7.80


-7.87


-7.35


-8.93


-6.64


-9.24


-9.53


-7.53


-15.49


-17.37


-16.12


-13.19


-17.37


-15.87


-13.28


-16.36


-16.36


-17.37


-9.53


-15.18


-23.41


1.38


1.36


3.36


-0.85


-2.20


-0.95


0.65


-2.20


-0.70


0.27


-1.74


-1.74


-2.20


1.36


0.38


-8.90


3.82


0.89


2.89


-0.75


-1.29


-0.04


0.97


-1.29


0.21


1.02


-1.01


-1.01


-1.29


0.89


0.56


-5.41


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


7.80


5.34


7.34


6.15


4.47


5.72


1.14


0.27


1.77


4.84


3.80


3.71


87,743


169,900


169,252


426,895


20.55


39.80


39.65


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
7







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Advantus Capital Management


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Aberdeen Global Fixed Income


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Garcia Hamilton *


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Global Fixed Income Composite


     Barclays Aggregate              


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     Barclays Aggregate


0.54


0.71


0.75


0.46


0.71


0.75


1.19


0.71


0.75


0.61


0.71


1.73


0.71


1.42


1.77


1.89


0.41


1.77


1.89


3.12


1.77


1.89


1.25


1.77


4.71


1.77


1.81


2.10


2.18


0.99


2.10


2.18


3.06


2.10


2.18


1.65


2.10


5.04


2.10


1.35


1.50


2.00


-0.14


1.50


2.00


2.41


1.50


2.00


0.89


1.50


4.13


1.50


2.68


2.22


2.72


1.52


2.22


2.72


2.28


2.22


2.92


2.22


4.40


3.60


4.10


3.61


3.60


4.10


4.12


3.60


5.79


3.60


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


10/31/13


10/31/13


10/31/13


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


4.97


4.85


5.35


5.16


4.63


5.13


4.73


3.26


3.76


5.29


5.55


5.66


5.55


191,845


195,036


71,290


458,170


41.87


42.57


15.56


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
8







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Oaktree Capital Management


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


BlackRock


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


High Yield Composite


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     91-Day Treasury Bill


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


0.75


0.57


0.65


0.73


0.43


0.57


0.65


0.73


0.59


0.65


1.73


0.02


0.65


-3.20


-3.98


-3.88


-3.63


-3.29


-3.98


-3.88


-3.63


-3.24


-3.88


4.71


0.06


-3.88


-0.60


-1.23


-1.16


-0.99


-0.97


-1.23


-1.16


-0.99


-0.78


-1.16


5.04


0.03


-1.16


-8.44


-9.26


-9.25


-8.25


-6.22


-9.26


-9.25


-8.25


-6.27


-9.25


4.13


0.08


-9.25


0.04


0.10


0.11


1.11


1.39


0.10


0.11


1.11


1.11


0.11


2.92


0.06


0.11


3.84


3.64


3.65


4.65


4.31


3.64


3.65


4.65


4.31


3.65


5.79


0.08


3.65


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


6.47


6.41


7.41


5.78


5.92


6.02


7.02


6.21


6.42


5.74


2.38


6.39


192,954


193,643


386,597


49.91


50.09


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
9







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Neuberger Berman


     Dallas Credit Opportunities Benc


Credit Opportunities Composite


     Dallas Credit Opportunities Benc


1.53


0.62


1.53


0.62


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


1.53


0.62


1.53


0.62


81,221


81,221


100.00


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
10







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Adelante Capital Management *


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


Security Capital


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


REIT Composite


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


Heitman America Real Estate Trust, LP


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco Core Real Estate USA, LLC


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco II


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


-1.07


-0.83


-0.75


-1.30


-0.83


-0.75


-1.19


-0.83


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.04


0.00


-0.79


0.00


-4.50


-2.81


-2.56


-3.22


-2.81


-2.56


-3.86


-2.81


3.74


3.34


2.38


3.34


0.06


3.34


-2.86


3.34


-5.70


-4.65


-4.49


-5.60


-4.65


-4.49


-5.65


-4.65


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.05


0.00


-4.71


0.00


-5.02


-2.88


-1.88


-4.29


-2.88


-1.88


-4.65


-2.88


14.84


15.01


14.53


15.01


-2.64


15.01


-3.40


15.01


9.36


8.73


9.73


8.13


8.73


9.73


8.75


8.73


13.00


13.81


13.16


13.81


8.45


13.81


9.86


9.64


10.64


8.48


9.64


10.64


9.18


9.64


12.75


13.66


12.57


13.66


9.60


13.66


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


10/31/13


10/31/13


12/31/89


12/31/89


10.35


10.78


11.78


10.53


10.78


11.78


10.53


10.78


12.77


14.44


12.70


14.02


-0.08


13.17


9.84


7.26


84,538


86,147


170,685


122,435


123,164


41,133


18.48


18.83


37.31


26.77


26.93


8.99


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
11







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Private Core Real Estate Composite


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Total Real Estate Composite


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


0.01


0.00


-0.44


-0.42


-0.79


0.00


2.64


3.34


0.11


0.24


-2.86


3.34


0.01


0.00


-2.19


-2.33


-4.71


0.00


13.07


15.01


5.42


5.98


-3.40


15.01


12.50


13.81


10.88


11.59


8.45


13.81


12.31


13.66


10.88


12.05


9.60


13.66


 9/30/10


 9/30/10


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12.19


13.56


6.56


9.03


9.84


7.26


286,731


457,416


62.69


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
12







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Harvest Fund Advisors MLP


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Atlantic Trust CIBC


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Public Real Assets Composite


     Alerian MLP Index               


Indices


     Alerian MLP Index


     Standard & Poor’s 500


-1.55


-0.48


-0.35


-0.70


-0.48


-0.35


-1.13


-0.48


-0.48


-0.13


-17.88


-14.69


-14.31


-17.53


-14.69


-14.31


-17.71


-14.69


-14.69


-6.59


-13.85


-11.53


-11.28


-12.79


-11.53


-11.28


-13.33


-11.53


-11.53


-5.09


-40.29


-39.74


-38.24


-41.53


-39.74


-38.24


-40.91


-39.74


-39.74


-6.19


-5.84


-11.14


-9.64


-6.67


-11.14


-9.64


-5.73


-11.14


-11.14


10.76


-2.26


10.13


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


1.98


-2.87


-1.37


1.91


-4.22


-2.72


2.72


-2.87


-2.87


13.25


102,327


99,260


201,587


50.76


49.24


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
13







Month-End Market 
Value


Commitment Value Cash Distributions Inception Date IRR Since Inception Multiple 3


GCM-CFIG 75,001,492                   135,000,000                1,016,325                     Jun-11 11.3% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund II 4,929,196                     25,000,000                   24,118,060                   Jul-09 10.6% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund III 15,919,308                   30,000,000                   10,748,589                   Nov-12 39.0% 1.5


Hamilton Lane Fund VII Composite 39,934,433                   50,000,000                   12,979,553                   Jan-10 9.4% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Fund VIII (Global) 12,659,646                   30,000,000                   838,293                        Nov-12 11.9% 1.3


Fairview Capital III * 1,128,117                     40,000,000                   62,624                          Aug-15 NA 0.8


Hamilton Lane STIF 1 764,522                        -                                     -                                     Aug-09 -.- -.-


Total Private Equity Composite 150,336,713                310,000,000                49,763,444                  Jul-09 12.5% 1.4


Public Market Equivalent (PME) 2 152,690,923                13.7%


* Next Generation Manager
1 Total Value to Paid-in Capital ("TVPI") multiple calculation = (market value + distributions) / capital called


3 Private Equity cash account


Dallas Employees' Retirement Fund
Monthly Performance and Market Value Summary


Periods Ended 02/29/16


2 The Public Market Equivalent (PME) approach creates a hypothetical investment vehicle that mimics the private equity composite cash flows. The performance difference between the PME vehicle and the private equity portfolio is 
determined by their net asset value (NAV) at the end of the benchmarking period. The performance of the "public market" is simulated using the monthly S&P 500 index returns, plus a 300 BPs annual hurdle rate.


14







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Cash Account


Managed Short Term Composite


Indices


     91-Day Treasury Bill


0.00


0.00


0.02


0.04


0.04


0.06


0.00


0.00


0.03


0.06


0.06


0.08


0.06


0.06


0.06


0.08


0.08


0.08


12/31/87


12/31/89


12/31/89


3.01


2.58


3.17


37,522


37,522


100.00


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
15












 
Dallas Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Executive Summary of Investment Performance 


February 29, 2016 







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Global Equity Composite


Global Low Volatility Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


International Equity Composite


Global Fixed Income Composite


High Yield Composite


Credit Opportunities Composite


Total Real Estate Composite


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


-0.82


1.82


0.10


-0.47


0.61


0.59


1.53


-0.44


-0.69


-0.05


-0.13


-0.94


-1.83


0.71


0.65


-0.83


-0.48


-9.74


-0.51


-8.81


-8.19


1.25


-3.24


0.11


-8.36


-7.37


-6.59


-9.29


-10.16


1.77


-3.88


-2.81


-14.69


-7.96


-0.41


-6.44


-7.25


1.65


-0.78


-2.19


-6.68


-5.51


-5.09


-7.80


-8.93


2.10


-1.16


-4.65


-11.53


-13.58


-8.48


-13.28


0.89


-6.27


5.42


-12.32


-7.44


-6.19


-16.36


-15.18


1.50


-9.25


-2.88


-39.74


2.68


9.47


0.27


2.28


1.11


10.88


3.67


10.14


10.76


-1.74


0.38


2.22


0.11


8.73


-11.14


8.95


1.02


4.12


4.31


10.88


3.71


9.58


10.13


-1.01


0.56


3.60


3.65


9.64


-2.26


 8/31/12


 6/30/15


12/31/89


12/31/89


 9/30/95


12/31/96


 1/31/16


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


5.49


-0.25


9.44


4.84


5.29


6.21


1.53


6.56


10.60


10.76


8.34


7.24


9.12


139,967


323,382


455,574


426,895


458,170


386,597


81,221


457,416


4.49


10.37


14.61


13.69


14.69


12.40


2.60


14.67


Manager returns are net of fees.
1







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Public Real Assets Composite


Private Equity Composite


Managed Short Term Composite


Dallas Total Fund


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


-1.13


0.64


0.00


0.19


-0.07


-0.69


-0.05


-0.13


-0.94


-1.83


0.71


0.65


-0.83


-0.48


-17.71


1.35


0.04


-4.53


-4.32


-8.36


-7.37


-6.59


-9.29


-10.16


1.77


-3.88


-2.81


-14.69


-13.33


0.01


0.00


-3.53


-2.93


-6.68


-5.51


-5.09


-7.80


-8.93


2.10


-1.16


-4.65


-11.53


-40.91


9.73


0.06


-7.64


-8.27


-12.32


-7.44


-6.19


-16.36


-15.18


1.50


-9.25


-2.88


-39.74


-5.73


11.82


0.06


4.38


4.08


3.67


10.14


10.76


-1.74


0.38


2.22


0.11


8.73


-11.14


11.46


0.08


5.51


5.28


3.71


9.58


10.13


-1.01


0.56


3.60


3.65


9.64


-2.26


11/30/11


 6/30/09


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


2.72


14.23


2.58


8.98


9.67


10.60


10.76


8.34


7.24


9.12


201,587


150,337


37,522


3,118,668


6.46


4.82


1.20


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
2







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Global Equity


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)     


Wellington


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


Aberdeen Global Equity


Global Equity Composite


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


Indices


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


-0.49


-0.52


-1.14


-0.69


-0.52


3.19


-0.82


-0.69


-0.52


-0.69


-8.43


-8.49


-10.99


-8.36


-7.86


-9.74


-8.36


-8.49


-8.36


-6.71


-6.75


-9.13


-6.68


-6.35


-7.96


-6.68


-6.75


-6.68


-10.47


-12.32


-10.32


-13.58


-12.32


-12.26


-12.32


8.50


3.67


5.67


2.68


3.67


3.74


3.67


3.74


3.71


 9/30/15


 9/30/15


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 1/31/16


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


-2.02


-2.18


11.12


6.26


8.26


3.19


5.49


6.26


6.44


6.26


67,871


71,879


217


139,967


48.49


51.35


0.16


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
3







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


BlackRock Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Global Low Volatility Composite


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Indices


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


1.69


-0.69


-0.52


1.90


1.94


1.90


1.82


1.90


1.90


-0.69


-1.82


-8.36


-7.86


0.68


0.79


0.68


-0.51


0.68


0.68


-8.36


-0.88


-6.68


-6.35


-0.02


0.05


-0.02


-0.41


-0.02


-0.02


-6.68


-1.39


-12.32


7.62


3.67


8.81


3.71


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


-1.33


-11.25


-9.92


0.51


0.82


0.51


-0.25


0.51


0.51


-11.25


159,583


163,799


323,382


49.35


50.65


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
4







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust S&P 500 (Lending)


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


INTECH


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


T. Rowe Price


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


Domestic Equity Enhanced Index Comp


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


-0.13


-0.13


0.29


-0.13


-0.05


-0.08


-0.13


-0.05


0.11


-0.05


-0.13


-0.00


-0.03


-6.57


-6.59


-5.72


-6.59


-6.34


-7.02


-6.59


-6.34


-6.37


-7.37


-6.59


-13.38


-7.23


-5.07


-5.09


-4.69


-5.09


-4.92


-5.96


-5.09


-4.92


-5.33


-5.51


-5.09


-8.80


-5.19


-6.08


-6.19


-6.31


-6.19


-5.19


-5.73


-6.19


-5.19


-6.09


-7.44


-6.19


-14.97


-9.41


10.81


10.76


10.19


10.76


11.76


10.89


10.76


11.76


10.51


10.14


10.76


5.72


8.27


10.18


10.13


9.92


10.13


11.13


10.22


10.13


11.13


10.05


9.58


10.13


6.11


8.81


12/31/94


12/31/94


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 2/28/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


9.13


9.08


6.29


6.36


7.36


6.84


6.36


7.36


6.42


9.04


9.01


8.73


9.26


37,525


129,544


128,666


258,210


8.24


28.44


28.24


56.68


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
5







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Russell 2000 Growth


     Russell 2000 Growth             


Systematic Financial


     Russell 2000                    


     Russell 2000 + 1.25%            


Channing Capital *


     Russell 2000 Value              


     Russell 2000 Value + 1.25%      


Domestic Equity Small Cap Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


-0.70


-0.71


0.71


-0.00


0.10


0.68


0.68


0.79


0.15


0.10


-0.05


-0.05


-0.13


-0.00


-0.03


-15.60


-15.69


-9.62


-13.38


-13.07


-14.36


-11.03


-10.72


-12.96


-8.81


-7.37


-7.37


-6.59


-13.38


-7.23


-11.40


-11.47


-6.04


-8.80


-8.59


-7.56


-6.08


-5.87


-8.49


-6.44


-5.51


-5.51


-5.09


-8.80


-5.19


-16.37


-16.65


-5.85


-14.97


-13.72


-15.09


-13.35


-12.10


-12.02


-8.48


-7.44


-7.44


-6.19


-14.97


-9.41


9.90


5.72


6.97


7.61


9.47


10.14


10.14


10.76


5.72


8.27


8.13


6.11


7.36


6.28


8.95


9.58


9.58


10.13


6.11


8.81


 9/30/14


 9/30/14


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


11/30/13


11/30/13


11/30/13


 5/31/03


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


-2.48


-2.77


9.66


7.76


9.01


-2.93


-3.51


-2.26


8.24


9.44


9.37


9.04


9.01


8.73


9.26


62,428


66,582


30,829


159,839


455,574


13.70


14.61


6.77


35.09


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
6







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian International


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 2%           


Baring International


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)              


     MSCI ACWI X US (N) + 1.25%      


AQR Capital Management


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 1.5%         


International Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US Small Cap (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     MSCI Emerging Mkts (N)


-0.26


0.34


0.50


-0.50


-1.14


-1.04


-0.55


-1.14


-1.02


-0.47


-0.94


-0.94


-1.14


0.34


-1.83


-0.16


-7.25


-7.26


-6.76


-9.06


-9.60


-9.29


-7.79


-9.60


-9.23


-8.19


-9.29


-9.29


-9.60


-7.26


-10.16


-8.72


-7.22


-7.35


-7.02


-7.27


-7.87


-7.66


-7.24


-7.87


-7.62


-7.25


-7.80


-7.80


-7.87


-7.35


-8.93


-6.64


-9.24


-9.53


-7.53


-15.49


-17.37


-16.12


-13.19


-17.37


-15.87


-13.28


-16.36


-16.36


-17.37


-9.53


-15.18


-23.41


1.38


1.36


3.36


-0.85


-2.20


-0.95


0.65


-2.20


-0.70


0.27


-1.74


-1.74


-2.20


1.36


0.38


-8.90


3.82


0.89


2.89


-0.75


-1.29


-0.04


0.97


-1.29


0.21


1.02


-1.01


-1.01


-1.29


0.89


0.56


-5.41


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


7.80


5.34


7.34


6.15


4.47


5.72


1.14


0.27


1.77


4.84


3.80


3.71


87,743


169,900


169,252


426,895


20.55


39.80


39.65


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
7







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Advantus Capital Management


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Aberdeen Global Fixed Income


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Garcia Hamilton *


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Global Fixed Income Composite


     Barclays Aggregate              


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     Barclays Aggregate


0.54


0.71


0.75


0.46


0.71


0.75


1.19


0.71


0.75


0.61


0.71


1.73


0.71


1.42


1.77


1.89


0.41


1.77


1.89


3.12


1.77


1.89


1.25


1.77


4.71


1.77


1.81


2.10


2.18


0.99


2.10


2.18


3.06


2.10


2.18


1.65


2.10


5.04


2.10


1.35


1.50


2.00


-0.14


1.50


2.00


2.41


1.50


2.00


0.89


1.50


4.13


1.50


2.68


2.22


2.72


1.52


2.22


2.72


2.28


2.22


2.92


2.22


4.40


3.60


4.10


3.61


3.60


4.10


4.12


3.60


5.79


3.60


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


10/31/13


10/31/13


10/31/13


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


4.97


4.85


5.35


5.16


4.63


5.13


4.73


3.26


3.76


5.29


5.55


5.66


5.55


191,845


195,036


71,290


458,170


41.87


42.57


15.56


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
8







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Oaktree Capital Management


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


BlackRock


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


High Yield Composite


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     91-Day Treasury Bill


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


0.75


0.57


0.65


0.73


0.43


0.57


0.65


0.73


0.59


0.65


1.73


0.02


0.65


-3.20


-3.98


-3.88


-3.63


-3.29


-3.98


-3.88


-3.63


-3.24


-3.88


4.71


0.06


-3.88


-0.60


-1.23


-1.16


-0.99


-0.97


-1.23


-1.16


-0.99


-0.78


-1.16


5.04


0.03


-1.16


-8.44


-9.26


-9.25


-8.25


-6.22


-9.26


-9.25


-8.25


-6.27


-9.25


4.13


0.08


-9.25


0.04


0.10


0.11


1.11


1.39


0.10


0.11


1.11


1.11


0.11


2.92


0.06


0.11


3.84


3.64


3.65


4.65


4.31


3.64


3.65


4.65


4.31


3.65


5.79


0.08


3.65


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


6.47


6.41


7.41


5.78


5.92


6.02


7.02


6.21


6.42


5.74


2.38


6.39


192,954


193,643


386,597


49.91


50.09


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
9







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Neuberger Berman


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 1%           


Credit Opportunities Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     ML High Yield Master II Constrained


     S&P LSTA Leverage Loan Index


     JPM EMBI Global Diversified


1.53


0.62


0.70


1.53


0.62


0.47


-0.53


1.91


-3.67


-2.21


0.31


-1.12


-1.18


1.73


-8.51


-3.54


1.11


0.65


1.21


2.14


3.89


2.67


5.79


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


1.53


0.62


0.70


1.53


0.62


0.47


-0.53


1.91


81,221


81,221


100.00


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
10







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Adelante Capital Management *


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


Security Capital


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


REIT Composite


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


Heitman America Real Estate Trust, LP


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco Core Real Estate USA, LLC


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco II


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


-1.07


-0.83


-0.75


-1.30


-0.83


-0.75


-1.19


-0.83


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.04


0.00


-0.79


0.00


-4.50


-2.81


-2.56


-3.22


-2.81


-2.56


-3.86


-2.81


3.74


3.34


2.38


3.34


0.06


3.34


-2.86


3.34


-5.70


-4.65


-4.49


-5.60


-4.65


-4.49


-5.65


-4.65


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.05


0.00


-4.71


0.00


-5.02


-2.88


-1.88


-4.29


-2.88


-1.88


-4.65


-2.88


14.84


15.01


14.53


15.01


-2.64


15.01


-3.40


15.01


9.36


8.73


9.73


8.13


8.73


9.73


8.75


8.73


13.00


13.81


13.16


13.81


8.45


13.81


9.86


9.64


10.64


8.48


9.64


10.64


9.18


9.64


12.75


13.66


12.57


13.66


9.60


13.66


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


10/31/13


10/31/13


12/31/89


12/31/89


10.35


10.78


11.78


10.53


10.78


11.78


10.53


10.78


12.77


14.44


12.70


14.02


-0.08


13.17


9.84


7.26


84,538


86,147


170,685


122,435


123,164


41,133


18.48


18.83


37.31


26.77


26.93


8.99


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
11







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Private Core Real Estate Composite


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Total Real Estate Composite


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


0.01


0.00


-0.44


-0.42


-0.79


0.00


2.64


3.34


0.11


0.24


-2.86


3.34


0.01


0.00


-2.19


-2.33


-4.71


0.00


13.07


15.01


5.42


5.98


-3.40


15.01


12.50


13.81


10.88


11.59


8.45


13.81


12.31


13.66


10.88


12.05


9.60


13.66


 9/30/10


 9/30/10


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12.19


13.56


6.56


9.03


9.84


7.26


286,731


457,416


62.69


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
12







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Harvest Fund Advisors MLP


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Atlantic Trust CIBC


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Public Real Assets Composite


     Alerian MLP Index               


Indices


     Alerian MLP Index


     Standard & Poor’s 500


-1.55


-0.48


-0.35


-0.70


-0.48


-0.35


-1.13


-0.48


-0.48


-0.13


-17.88


-14.69


-14.31


-17.53


-14.69


-14.31


-17.71


-14.69


-14.69


-6.59


-13.85


-11.53


-11.28


-12.79


-11.53


-11.28


-13.33


-11.53


-11.53


-5.09


-40.29


-39.74


-38.24


-41.53


-39.74


-38.24


-40.91


-39.74


-39.74


-6.19


-5.84


-11.14


-9.64


-6.67


-11.14


-9.64


-5.73


-11.14


-11.14


10.76


-2.26


10.13


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


1.98


-2.87


-1.37


1.91


-4.22


-2.72


2.72


-2.87


-2.87


13.25


102,327


99,260


201,587


50.76


49.24


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
13







Month-End Market 
Value


Commitment Value Cash Distributions Inception Date IRR Since Inception Multiple 3


GCM-CFIG 75,001,492                   135,000,000                1,016,325                     Jun-11 11.3% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund II 4,929,196                     25,000,000                   24,118,060                   Jul-09 10.6% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund III 15,919,308                   30,000,000                   10,748,589                   Nov-12 39.0% 1.5


Hamilton Lane Fund VII Composite 39,934,433                   50,000,000                   12,979,553                   Jan-10 9.4% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Fund VIII (Global) 12,659,646                   30,000,000                   838,293                        Nov-12 11.9% 1.3


Fairview Capital III * 1,128,117                     40,000,000                   62,624                          Aug-15 NA 0.8


Hamilton Lane STIF 1 764,522                        -                                     -                                     Aug-09 -.- -.-


Total Private Equity Composite 150,336,713                310,000,000                49,763,444                  Jul-09 12.5% 1.4


Public Market Equivalent (PME) 2 152,690,923                13.7%


* Next Generation Manager
1 Total Value to Paid-in Capital ("TVPI") multiple calculation = (market value + distributions) / capital called


3 Private Equity cash account


Dallas Employees' Retirement Fund
Monthly Performance and Market Value Summary


Periods Ended 02/29/16


2 The Public Market Equivalent (PME) approach creates a hypothetical investment vehicle that mimics the private equity composite cash flows. The performance difference between the PME vehicle and the private equity portfolio is 
determined by their net asset value (NAV) at the end of the benchmarking period. The performance of the "public market" is simulated using the monthly S&P 500 index returns, plus a 300 BPs annual hurdle rate.


14







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending February 29, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Cash Account


Managed Short Term Composite


Indices


     91-Day Treasury Bill


0.00


0.00


0.02


0.04


0.04


0.06


0.00


0.00


0.03


0.06


0.06


0.08


0.06


0.06


0.06


0.08


0.08


0.08


12/31/87


12/31/89


12/31/89


3.01


2.58


3.17


37,522


37,522


100.00


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
15







Sources of Fund Growth


Dallas Total Fund
Periods Ended February 29, 2016


  


Beginning


Value


$(000)


Net


Contrib


$(000)


Distrib &


Adm Fees


$(000)


Invest


Fees


$(000)


Invest


Gain/Loss


$(000)


Ending


Value


$(000)


Time Wtd


Return


(%)


Wellington


Northern Trust Global Equity


Aberdeen Global Equity


Global Equity Composite


Northern Trust S&P 500 (Lending)


INTECH


T. Rowe Price


Systematic Financial


Channing Capital *


Northern Trust Russell 2000 Growth


Domestic Equity Composite


Advantus Capital Management


Aberdeen Global Fixed Income


Garcia Hamilton *


Global Fixed Income Composite


Cash Account


Managed Short Term Composite


Acadian International


Baring International


AQR Capital Management


International Equity Composite


Adelante Capital Management *


72,712


68,205


210


141,127


37,572


129,166


128,763


66,114


30,622


62,867


455,103


190,806


194,152


70,451


455,410


53,504


53,504


87,971


170,755


170,218


428,944


85,455


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


4,787


4,787


0


0


0


0


0


4


0


0


4


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


1


0


1


20,889


20,889


2


0


23


25


0


123


0


0


123


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


116


0


116


0


0


133


0


0


133


0


-706


-334


7


-1,033


-47


378


-97


468


207


-439


471


1,039


1,000


838


2,878


119


119


-93


-855


-943


-1,891


-916


71,879


67,871


217


139,967


37,525


129,544


128,666


66,582


30,829


62,428


455,574


191,845


195,036


71,290


458,170


37,522


37,522


87,743


169,900


169,252


426,895


84,538


-1.14


-0.49


3.19


-0.82


-0.13


0.29


-0.08


0.71


0.68


-0.70


0.10


0.54


0.46


1.19


0.61


0.00


0.00


-0.26


-0.50


-0.55


-0.47


-1.07


*Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
16







Sources of Fund Growth


Dallas Total Fund
Periods Ended February 29, 2016


  


Beginning


Value


$(000)


Net


Contrib


$(000)


Distrib &


Adm Fees


$(000)


Invest


Fees


$(000)


Invest


Gain/Loss


$(000)


Ending


Value


$(000)


Time Wtd


Return


(%)


Security Capital


Heitman America Real Estate Trust, LP


Invesco Core Real Estate USA, LLC


Invesco II


Total Real Estate Composite


GCM-CFIG


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund II


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund III


Hamilton Lane Fund VII (Series A)


Hamilton Lane Fund VII (Series B)


Hamilton Lane Fund VIII (Global)


Hamilton Lane STIF


Fairview Capital III *


Private Equity Composite


Harvest Fund Advisors MLP


Atlantic Trust CIBC


Public Real Assets Composite


Oaktree Capital Management


BlackRock


High Yield Composite


Acadian Global Low Vol.


BlackRock Global Low Vol.


Global Low Volatility Composite


87,285


122,435


123,164


41,119


459,457


71,236


4,929


15,919


24,108


15,826


11,689


1,735


400


145,842


103,941


99,959


203,899


191,511


192,809


384,320


156,933


160,675


317,608


0


0


0


0


0


2,700


0


0


0


0


1,200


101


728


4,729


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


1


1


0


0


0


0


0


101


1,200


0


1,302


0


0


0


1


1


2


2


0


2


146


0


0


0


146


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


0


171


171


301


268


570


146


0


146


-992


0


0


15


-1,893


1,066


0


0


0


0


-127


128


0


1,067


-1,613


-528


-2,141


1,745


1,104


2,849


2,798


3,125


5,922


86,147


122,435


123,164


41,133


457,416


75,001


4,929


15,919


24,108


15,826


12,660


765


1,128


150,337


102,327


99,260


201,587


192,954


193,643


386,597


159,583


163,799


323,382


-1.30


0.00


0.00


0.04


-0.44


1.48


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


-1.04


0.00


-0.00


0.64


-1.55


-0.70


-1.13


0.75


0.43


0.59


1.69


1.94


1.82


*Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
17







Sources of Fund Growth


Dallas Total Fund
Periods Ended February 29, 2016


  


Beginning


Value


$(000)


Net


Contrib


$(000)


Distrib &


Adm Fees


$(000)


Invest


Fees


$(000)


Invest


Gain/Loss


$(000)


Ending


Value


$(000)


Time Wtd


Return


(%)


Neuberger Berman


Credit Opportunities Composite


Dallas Total Fund


79,995


79,995


3,125,209


0


0


9,517


0


0


22,226


0


0


1,406


1,227


1,227


7,575


81,221


81,221


3,118,668


1.53


1.53


0.19


*Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
18












For period ending February 29, 2016
.


 


Retirements This Month YTD This Month YTD
Retirees & 


beneficiaries Disabilities Actives


   Age 17 24 21 36 Jan 6,751 192 7,412


   Service 3 4 7 12 Feb 6,774 193 7,411


   Rule of 78 6 11 5 11


   QDRO 0 0 1 1


       Total 26 39 34 60


Disability Retirements


   Service 0 0 0 0


   Non-service 2 2 0 1


       Total 2 2 0 1


Benefits Paid 19,230,470.92$  38,487,789.48$    20,628,407.97$      40,405,548.14$       


Refunds 212,295.44$       576,521.21$         313,337.76$           745,449.00$            


Number of refunds 22 50 41 75


Contributions 7,479,789.99$    14,926,915.30$     8,212,523.07$        16,451,209.06$       


 


2015 2016 Members on record at month end








 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 


EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS 
 


TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
 


600 NORTH PEARL STREET 
 


SUITE 2450 
 


PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER 
 


9:00 a.m. 
 
 


  Meeting: John D. Jenkins, presiding 
 


Present: John D. Jenkins, Carla D. Brewer, Randy Bowman, Craig D. 
Kinton, Lee M. Kleinman, Dr. John W. Peavy III, and Tina B. 
Richardson 


 
 Absent: None 


 
Staff: Cheryl D. Alston, David Etheridge, Natalie Jenkins Sorrell, Minoti 


Dhanaraj, Melissa Harris, Deirdre Taylor, and C. Kay Watson 
 


 Others Present: Araceli Estrada, Melissa Galla, Ali Kazemi, Gary Lawson, Neil 
Patel, Kathy Stevenson, Rafael Stone, and Thomas Toth 


 
With a quorum present, the regular meeting was called to order at 9:10 a.m. by John D. 
Jenkins, Chair. 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF: 
 
The Chair presented the Minutes of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees 
January 12, 2016 regular meeting for approval.   
 
Mr. Kinton moved approval of the Minutes for the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of 
Trustees January 12, 2016 regular meeting.  Dr. Peavy seconded the motion and the 
Minutes for the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees January 12, 2016 
regular meeting were unanimously approved. 







MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
PAGE 2 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
Consent Agenda of February 9, 2016 
 
Total Number of Retirees:  33  
 
Total Number of Survivors:  7 
 
Total Number of Termination/Redistribution of Survivor Benefits:  0 
 
Total Number of QDRO Benefits:  1 
 
Total Number of Small Estates:  14 
 
Total Number of Large Estates:  4 
 
Total Number of Disability Continuations:  0 
 
Total Number of Deferred Vested:  5 
 
Total Number of Final Calculations  0 
 
Total Number of Corrections  0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-1 Re-Applications for Retirement 0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-3 Re-Applications for Retirement 0 
 
 
The Chair presented the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of 
Trustees February 9, 2016 regular meeting for approval. 
 
Mr. Kinton moved approval of the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Board of Trustees February 9, 2016 regular meeting.  Mr. Kleinman seconded the 
motion and the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees 
February 9, 2016 regular meeting was unanimously approved. 
 







MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
PAGE 3 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: 
 
 1. Fourth Quarter 2015 Review by Thomas Toth of Wilshire Associates 


(Attachments) 
 
 Ali Kazemi of Wilshire Associates presented, as well.  There was no motion 


made on this item. 
 
 2. Capital Market Asset Return Assumptions by Thomas Toth of Wilshire 


Associates (Attachment) 
 
 There was no motion made on this item. 
 
The meeting recessed at 10:48 a.m.  The meeting reconvened at 11:07 a.m.  
   
 3. Grant Thornton LLP Engagement Letter (Attachment) 
 


Mr. Kinton made a motion to approve the Grant Thornton LLP Engagement 
Letter and to authorize the Chair to sign.  Following a second by Ms. Richardson, 
the motion was unanimously approved. 
 


 4. Possible Attendance at: 
 


 a. Texas Institutional Real Estate Investor Forum to be held February 23, 
2016 (Attachment) 


 
  b. RG Associates ConsortiumWEST Small + Diverse Manager Showcase to 


be held February 24, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
  c. Sponsors for Educational Opportunity (SEO) 7th Annual Alternative 


Investments Conference to be held March 24, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
  d. Texas Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems (TEXPERS) 


Basic Trustee Training and 26th Annual Conference to be held April 2– 6, 
2016 (Attachment) 


 
  e. BlackRock Institutional Investor Conference to be held April 4-5, 2016 


(Attachment) 
 
  f. Wilshire Consulting 2016 Client Conference to be held April 10-12, 2016 


(Attachment) 
 
  g. Chief Investment Officer (CIO) Summit 2016 to be held April 13-14, 2016 


(Attachment) 







MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
PAGE 4 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 4. Possible Attendance at: (continued) 
 
 h. Texas Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems (TEXPERS) 


and Illinois Public Pension Fund Association (IPPFA) Secure Retirement 
for All to be held April 21-22, 2016 (Attachment) 


 
  i. Institutional Investor Public Funds Roundtable to be held April 27-29, 2016 


(Attachment) 
 


Ms. Richardson made a motion to approve two ERF representatives to attend the 
Texas Institutional Real Estate Investor Forum, one ERF representative to attend 
the Sponsors for Educational Opportunity (SEO) 7th Annual Alternative 
Investments Conference, eight ERF representatives to attend the Texas 
Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems (TEXPERS) Basic Trustee 
Training and 26th Annual Conference, one ERF representative to attend the 
BlackRock Institutional Investor Conference, four ERF representatives to attend 
the Wilshire Consulting 2016 Client Conference, three ERF representatives to 
attend the Texas Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems 
(TEXPERS) and Illinois Public Pension Fund Association (IPPFA) Secure 
Retirement for All, and four ERF representatives to attend the Institutional 
Investor Public Funds Roundtable.  Following a second by Mr. Kinton, the motion 
was unanimously approved. 
 


 5. Highlights of Past Conference(s) 
 
 There was no motion made on this item. 
 
 6. Reports and Recommendations by Executive Director and Staff: 
 


a. Asset Allocation Report 
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 


b. Monthly Performance Report   
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 


c. ERF at a Glance (Attachment) 
 


There was no motion made on this item. 







MINUTES 
FEBRUARY 9, 2016 
PAGE 5 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 6. Reports and Recommendations by Executive Director and Staff: (continued) 
 


d. Delegates for 2016 TEXPERS Members’ Meeting (Attachment) 
 


Mr. Kleinman made a motion to approve Carla D. Brewer, Tina 
Richardson, Cheryl D. Alston, David Etheridge, Natalie Jenkins Sorrell, 
and John D. Jenkins as delegates to the 2016 TEXPERS Members’ 
Meeting; Randy Bowman, Kate Althoff, C. Kay Watson, Minolti Dhanaraj, 
Deirdre Taylor, and Melissa Harris were approved as alternate delegates, 
respectively.  Following a second by Mr. Kinton, the motion was 
unanimously approved. 


 
The Executive Director stated that there was no further business to come before the 
Board.  The Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:25 a.m. 
  
All materials presented at the meeting of the Board of Trustees are now part of the 
Official Minutes. 
 
 
            APPROVED:       __________________________________ 
    John D. Jenkins, Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   _______________________________ 
        Cheryl D. Alston, Executive Director 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
        C. Kay Watson, Board Coordinator 





		MINUTES

		MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

		EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS

		TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016



		SUITE 2450

		PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER

		9:00 a.m.






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA 
 


MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 


EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS 
 


TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 
 


600 NORTH PEARL STREET 
 


SUITE 2450 
 


PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER 
 


9:00 a.m. 







AGENDA 
MARCH 8, 2016 
PAGE 2 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF:  
 
Minutes of February 9, 2016 
 
Consent Agenda of March 8, 2016 
 
Total Number of Retirees:  25  
 
Total Number of Survivors:  0 
 
Total Number of Termination/Redistribution of Survivor Benefits:  0 
 
Total Number of QDRO Benefits:  0 
 
Total Number of Small Estates:  2 
 
Total Number of Large Estates:  0 
 
Total Number of Disability Continuations:  0 
 
Total Number of Deferred Vested:  10 
 
Total Number of Final Calculations  1 
 
Total Number of Corrections  0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-1 Re-Applications for Retirement 0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-3 Re-Applications for Retirement 0 
 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: 
 
 1. Benefits Overview  
 
 2. Discussion of New Tier of Pension Benefits  
 
 3. INTECH Investment Management LLC Placement on Watch (Attachment) 
   
 4. Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas as recipient of the Institutional 


Investor’s inaugural Investor Intelligence Network: Emerging Manager Program 
Award (Attachment) 


 







AGENDA 
MARCH 8, 2016 
PAGE 3 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 5. Second Quarter 2016 Cash Requirements and Rebalancing (Attachment) 
 
 6. Possible Attendance at: 


 
 a. The Wharton School Portfolio Concepts and Management to be held May 


2-5, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
 b. Citi 2016 Pension, Foundation and Endowment Conference to be held 


May 3 – 4, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
  c. 2016 SkyBridge Alternatives (SALT) Conference to be held May 10-13, 


2016 (Attachment) 
 
  d. 2016 National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems 


(NCPERS) Annual Conference and Exhibition to be held May 14-19, 2016 
(Attachment) 


 
  e. World Investment Forum to be held May 22-25, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
 7. Highlights of Past Conference(s) 
 
 8. Reports and Recommendations by Executive Director and Staff: 
 


a. Asset Allocation Report 
 


b. Monthly Performance Report   
 


c. ERF at a Glance (Attachment) 
 


The term ”Approval” in the wording of any Agenda item contained herein serves as 
notice that the Board may, in its discretion, dispose of any items by any action in the 
following non-exclusive list:  amendment, approval, disapproval, deferral, table, take no 
action, and receive and file. 
 
At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed 
Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real 
estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.   
 
At any time during Open Session, the Board may continue discussion and approval on 
any item discussed in a Closed Executive Session. 
 
Note:  An expression of preference or a preliminary vote may be taken by the Board on 
any of the briefing items.  







AGENDA 
MARCH 8, 2016 
PAGE 4 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 
Texas’ new and modified handgun “carry” laws went into effect January 1, 2016.  
Pursuant to the Texas law, government entities are permitted to ban handguns at duly 
noticed Open Meetings held in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 551.  
Please see the required supplemental notice advising all guests who wish to attend this 
meeting that all handguns are banned.  If you would otherwise be carrying a handgun, 
we would encourage you to safely store it before coming up to our offices. 







SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE 
FOR 


AGENDA POSTING 
 


Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a 


concealed handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, 


Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 


concealed handgun." 


"De acuerdo con la sección 30.06 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de 


un titular de una licencia con una pistola oculta), una persona con licencia según 


el subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del gobierno (ley sobre licencias para portar 


pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola oculta." 


 


"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an 


openly carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, 


Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a 


handgun that is carried openly." 


"De acuerdo con la sección 30.07 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de 


un titular de una licencia con una pistola a la vista), una persona con licencia 


según el subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del gobierno (ley sobre licencias 


para portar pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola a la 


vista." 
 


This Supplemental Notice applies to the following public 


notice.  This information also appears on the first page of 


the corresponding agenda. 



http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=PE&Value=30.07&Date=12/12/2015



		AGENDA

		MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

		EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS

		SUITE 2450

		PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER

		9:00 a.m.

		b. Citi 2016 Pension, Foundation and Endowment Conference to be held May 3 – 4, 2016 (Attachment)



		At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.

		At any time during Open Session, the Board may continue discussion and approval on any item discussed in a Closed Executive Session.

		Note:  An expression of preference or a preliminary vote may be taken by the Board on any of the briefing items.






 
“Provide retirement and superior service to advance 
the financial security of our members” 
 


600 North Pearl Street ~ Suite 2450 ~ Dallas, Texas 75201-7415 ~ Telephone 214-580-7700 ~ FAX 214-580-3515 


Email:  retirement_fund@dallaserf.org ~ Web:  http://www.dallaserf.org/ 


MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


FROM: CHERYL D. ALSTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 


SUBJECT: MARCH 8, 2016 ERF BOARD MEETING  


DATE: MARCH 3, 2016 
 


The Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas Board of Trustees 
Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. at 600 North Pearl 
Street, Suite 2450, Plaza of the Americas – South Tower. 
 
Enclosed is the agenda for the meeting. 
 
 
 


 





		The Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas Board of Trustees Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 8, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. at 600 North Pearl Street, Suite 2450, Plaza of the Americas – South Tower.

		Enclosed is the agenda for the meeting.



